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DO~Z~A K I,;.~ Z 

BoeeE R. BIu~  
.~ . E.~lzcunw  

The Ccmprdumsive Annual Financial Repo~ ofthe Housing Authority ofthe City of Shrevoport (Authority), 
for fiscal y~ar ending 30 September 2003, is hereby submitmd. Th e re[mR has been prepared by the Author- 
ity's Accounting and Special Programs and Development Dop artm~ ts staff, in aecordance with guidelines 
reommnended bythe Govemme~  F~ ace Officers Association ofthe United States an d Canada. Additional 
information relative tothe Authority's financial status is included in th e nm~agement's discussion an d analysis. 

A. M n agem ent Resp~nsib'dity - Respun siblc f~r the accuracy ~f data and the c~mpletenes s 
and fairness of  its presentation , to include all disclosures . To the best of our knowledge 
and beflet~ the enclosed data is materially aecmate in all aspects, and is reported in such a 
mgnner that has been designed to present fairly the financial positkm and results of varinus 
funds, accounts and other compon ent units of the Authority's op eratiun s. All disclosures 
necessary to emble th e reader to ascertain a clear un derstanding of the Authority's fman- 
~ial activities are included. 

B. Comprd~m ive Ammual I~manclal lt_op ort (CAFR) - "f'ne CAFR cun sists ofthe following 
component parts: 

1. httred uCt0ly Section - This section includes a trnn~:mifl'n] lettm" an d the 
Authortty's or~ niT~4ioM I structure; 

2. Financial Section - This section  cm sist ofnumagmnent's diec ussim  an d 
analysis, basic finan cial stateme~s, and ecm bining an d individual fund 
statements and schedules. Combining sta~  are presented whec  a 

E(XI.M_ HOUSING OPPQRTUNIIY 
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Public H~,~in~ Agmcy has mote than one major fund of a given fund 
category. Various statements are utilized to illustrate fumnce-related 
legal and cm tractu~  (~mpliance, present other information deemed 
useful, and provide details of data sunm~rized in the famn~ l state- 
merits; and 

3. Statistical Section - This sec~ n ~  of a number of tables cm~- 
talnin~ unaudited data depicti~  the financial history, demographics 

and other miscellaneous data of the Authority for the preced~  ten 
(10) years. 

The Author~  is required to undet~  an mmual audit in ~~ ormity with the provisions ofthe Single Audit Act 
Ammchnents of 1996 and U.S. Oflfice of Managemmt and Budget Circular No. A-133, (Audits of states, local 
govemmmts and non-profit organizatiou), h~ m afion related to the shale audit includes the ~  of 
Expenditnres of federal awards, findings and recczanm datim s, ifappficabl~, and auditor's reports on internal 
control and ~ mpliance with applicable laws and regulations. The single audit report is issued apart fi~n this 
CAFR. 

Since its inception, the missim ofthe Auflmrity has been to provide decm~ safe, ~  ~  ~ b~ h~ - 
ing for low-income fandlies residing in or expected to reside in the prinuuy market area of whi~  ~ ~  
jurisdiction. It is furthm-tasked with providiag a network of resources to assist public hmtsing families in their 
effort to become self reliant. Evea thoush the Authority is not mandated to provide all direct social services 
to residm ts, it has a respmm~dity to help ~ ,n secure st~  services. As a steward oftaxpayers fimds, the 
Authority will employ quality employees and encourage excellence to ensure that the Authority will achieve 
and nmintain high pmtbnnance sUmdards. 

To assist and enable low-in. me families in their plight from public housing to self-sufficiency the Authority 
imp~  and admini_,xter numm'ous resideut-c~riented programs which are discussed in the notes of the 
ttnancial smtmnm~  included in this ~  

c. ReportiugEm lty -Thisrep~ tiaeludesallfundsoftheAuthority. Compm eut units are 
legally separate m tit/es for which a gove~nmmt is ~man~ lly accountable. 
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The Authority was duly created pursuant to the authority of the zonst~tutim  and statutes 
(LSA:RS 40: 38t, Section 401) of  the State of Louisimm and was duly o r~niTcd on  the 
11e~ day of M arch 1940

, and since the date of its orgsmi,-~ti,,m, the Authority has c~ - 
tinued to exist without interruptkm in the performance of  its pubfic corporate purposes, 
with its principal place of business, located at 2500 Line Avenue, ~ o~ Lon isiema. 

The creation of the Authority was contingent ~  the adoptim  of  a resolution bythe local 
governing body of the City of  Shreveport ~  a declaration to the need of  a Pubfi~ 
Hon smg Agency in the City of  Shreveport, Parish of Caddo, State of l~ouisisna. Evon  
though the Authority has inte~con nection  with the City of Sht~q~ 't in several respects, 
it is not  a component unit of  the Cit~', as by the prm otmcemm ts of  the Governmental 
Acc~,.ti%o Standards Board, in that it is net rma,cinlly accoentable for the operations 
of th e Aathority, has no resp cm ibility to  fi,~nd defioit$ ox rights to receive ~'rpluse~, 
~md has not g~. aa~u~ ! the Authority's debts. 

The govem~  body of the Authority is its Board of C~renissinners. The Board of  Comm- 
issioners is comprised of five (5) members. They are appointed by the Ma yor of the 
City of Shreveport a~d con fmned by the City Coon cil, to serve a five (5) year staggered 
term with the ~Mion of reappoinanent. Each member serves until a successor is 
appointed. The Board of  Co~m~qim ers appoints an Executive Director/Secretary who 
is charged with the respon sibility to  ~  the day-to-day affairs of the Authority. 
The primary fundh~ somce for the Author~  is throesh subsidy reoeived f~ m HUD, 
which  ovem ~  the expenses of most of  its fon ds. 

The Housing Amhority is faumcinlly accountable for Shreveport Housing Authority Resi- 
dm t Advisory Board Inc; a legally separate ra rity, The Housing Aathority can, to a 
~  degree, hnpose its will on the Resident Advisory Board. 

Th e Hon sin~  Authority also provides offi ce space and some filrni~hln~  to the Residm t 
Adviso ry Beard 

D. M ajor lnitintiv~ - The Authority received an 83.0%  PHAS scme and a 95.0%  SEMAP 
scure frmnHUD fm-FY 2003. ByHUD's standards, 83.0%  qualifies as a "SUmdard pa r- 
former". The Authority is taking a pro-action role in initiating procedures to bring our 
PHAS score back to a status of '~High Peffom ~ .'. 

1. ~  Progrsm - The Authority developed a Section 5(h) 
~  plan by which an lmpkmmtafion  Agreemmt was 
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authenticated by HUD, October 1999, authorizing the Authority to 
sell up to fi~  (50) of its public housing traits ~ eli~gible end c~di- 
lying public housing residentg 

2. Capital Fund Pmgnun - Fundin~  provided to the Authork~y by HUD  
to hnprove its me~0ageumm t and I~nmintm ~nce op emtim s and upgrade 
the ho,~i.~ stock to medemizatim  and m ergy c~uservat~  standards. 
The m j~r uadertak~  ~ rrcmly in effect is the cominued compmhen- 
sire M odemim tion of LA 2-8's Pie~ Fotmdation  Units. The next 
priorifiz~  renovations is schedulod for LA 2-7 and LA 2-9. Ron ova- 
ti~ s for LA 2-7 will take place  in three phases. Phase I inclades 
ramvat~  32 dweHh~ units, Pha~ II bcludes alterations and addi- 
tions to fiae ~  Mainteuance Cmmnunity Building (OMC), and 

3. Section 8 Programs - The Authority has admlni,:tered varioes Section 
8 Rm tal Assistance Programs since its ince ption  maler the Federal 
Housh~ and C.,,~,,ank'y Development Act of 1974. Under the Sec- 
tim  8 Programs, rental assistance is provided to landlords on behalf 
of Section 8 participaets who reside in privatdy-owned housing in the 
City of Sbsevepost. 

4. Child Care Center - The Authority olosed the Child Care Center on 
April 4, 2003. 

5. The Ross Neighborhood Network gra~  was awarded in the amoent of  
$2..q},000.00. As a result of this Grant, throe have been four (4) com- 
puter labs created. The labs ate located at W ilkinson  Terrace, hck- 
sou Heighu, the Career Con ter and the Goodman Plaza Con mmaity 
Cemer. The pdmmy pu.,l~  of  the m mputer lab~ located at W 'dl~ - 
son Terrace  m d Jada:on  Heights is to  improve the academic perfor- 
mmu~ ofthe childron  riving m the develop ments. The Career Cemer 
continues to teach basic computer and hsem ~ cbsses to adult residing . 
"Pee Cmednum Plato ddefiy residents contiaue to eDjoy participat~  in 
activities spmsomJ by the cemputer lab. The Ne~abodu~  Networks 
has expanded its sm'vice  by actively pmticipating b the Family 
Sdf-Sul]ficim~/(FSS) Program Neighborhood Networks continues 
to pursue its goal of providin~  the ne0easmy r-',~ urce  to help residents 
improw  their ability to imcome s~  adults. 



M r, Bob Owm s, Chairman 
and M ~  ofthe Board of Cmmnissicners 
Page 5 
18 M arch 2004 

E, Internal Control - The Authority's management staff is respm sible for establishing 
~md ma~ inms internal ~ul~ol which has been desigued to eusure that the as~  ff  
the Authmk~y are ~  fi~n less, thett m" misuse amd to enst~  that adequate 
account~  data is compiled fo allow for the pr0parafim of fuumcial statemm~ in 
confonuity with generally accmmt~  principles accepted in the United State of 
America. Internal control is designed to provide reasm able, but not absolute assur- 
~mce recognizes that: 

1. The cost of control should not exceed the bm efit likely to be 
derived; and 

2. The vahmtion of costs and bm efits requires estima~  emd 
j~  by mmmgement. 

It is our opinion uhat the Authority's internal oontrols adequately safeguard assets aad 
provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of flnane~ l transactions. 

As a zecipimt of fcdend, state and local famucial assistance, the Authot~  is also res- 
pm sible for ensur~  that adequate internal ~aJuhds are in place to ensure caanpliance 
with applicable laws and regulations that govern  those programs. 

As a e.,ompm mt part of the Authority's single audit, aforemmticme~ tests are made to 
determ/ne the adequacy of intemai control, including that portim  rekted to federal 
awards programs, as well as to detenniae that the Authority has complied with appli- 
cable laws and regulations. The result of the Authority's single audit for fiscal year 
mxfing 30 Septmnbef 2003, provided no tn~ nces of material weakne~ in internal 
control or significant violation of applicable laws and regulations. 

F. Budgetary Controls - The Authority maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance 
with legal provisim s embodied in the anmml appropriated budget approved by tim Author- 
ity's Board of Cormnissionem. The level of bud~tary coat~  (that is, the level at which 
expenditures c, mmot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is establi~ed by function 
by fund. Revision(s) to the budget enacted requires the Authority's Board of Cm.mig- 
sioners approval 

As illestrated by the statemm ts and ~  h~luded i- ~ e finanm l sectim  of this 
report, the Authority ~ aes to meet its re~0onsibilRy for sound fumacial mm age- 
m in t. 
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G. Cas h M am,oemm t - All funds invested by the Authority during the year were placed in 
Certificates of Deposits with local banks The ca nm~ ve amount of /nterest earned 
during the yca r on these investmeuts was $ 91,095.00. 

The Authority's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while nmin- 
taming a competitive yield cm its portfolio. Accordingly, deposits in fman cinl i~ titu- 
tiro s were collateralized by instruments h~ ed bythe Federal Deposit Insurance 

H. ][T, isk Mmn~  - The ~  has a safety program in-place whid~ is designed to 
elimin,~e and/or reduce to a n~ imum, the possibilities of unsafe acts by the Author- 
ity's employees, residents, contract labors and the general public. The Authority 
encourages the philosophy of "lhink Safety and Be Safe." 

L 

The Authority has Workers ~  and Employers Liab'dity Insurance coverage 
wiflx a poficy limit of  $1,000,000~00 per accident, per employee 

Independent Audit - The indepm dem  audit report of/he Authority's Fin~nc.ial State- 
min ts as completed by Allan . Green & W illiarn-um. LLP. Certified Public Accoun- 
tants. 2924 Knight Street. Suite 430. ~  I~,,i~imm 71105. follows as an 
h~ ral cc,upc-m t of this report. Their audit of the fumncial staten~xts and accom- 
pany~  comb'ming and individual fund statem~-t~ and schedv~  were performed in 
accordance ~  auditin~ stand=trds generally a~ pted in the United States of America 

and accontingly, intruded a review ofthe Author,  s Systems of budgetmy and 
accounting controls. 

Award - The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) ofthe United States 
an d Canada issues a Ce~ificate of Achieveme~  for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
to  go~ m mm ts for th~  Comprd~nsiw  A~ an l F~lncud Report. To ~  aw~mJ~lthis 
certificate a govemm~  must publish an  easily readable end effic~ntly organized 
Comprehensive Annual Finan cial Report. whose can tem~ to program standards. Such 
reports nmst ~s,ti~y both accmmtin8 principles gm erally acca pted m the United States 
of America an d applicable legal requiremm ts. This certificate is ve lid for a period of 
one yas r oudy. 

The award is granted re ly after an  intensive  review of  the ~n~ e, ial report by an  expert 
panel of  Cm~ ed Public Accomtm~ . 
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M anagement believes that the Con~rehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal 
year ended September 30, 2003, which will be submitted to GFOA for review, will 
cenform to the pr/aciples and staadar~  of tl~  ~ga~ __,~-~ . 

K. AdmewiedKmm ts - 1"he preparation of this report could not have been accomplished 
with ~  ease without the A__,~ otity's e/~cim t and dedicated A~ ounting and Special 
Progza~  and Developmem  DepmUm ~  sta~. Our sincere thanks and ~ preciation 
are expre~ed to them for their enable and invahmble assistaace. Th=nk* are also 
rendered to the Authority's ro t/re staff  for their interest and support in p!~ i.o and 
~ nducting the financial operations of the Authority in a responsible and progressive 
llflm lnaf. 

Bobb~ L  Brown 
Assim ~  Executlve Direc~or 
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W e have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, each major fund and the 
aggregate rem aining fund information of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport as of antl fur the year 
ended September 30, 2003 which collectively comprise the Hom ing Attthority's basic financial statements, as listed 
in the table of contents. These  financial statements are the responsibility of the Housing Authority's management. 
Our respons ibility is to express opininrm on these finmacial statements ba~d on  our aedit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
end the standards applicable to fins x~ial audits contained in Governmen t Auditin%StandardS, issued  by the 
Comptroller General of the United  States of America. Those stsndar~s require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable asstwancc  about whether the financial statemen ts are free of ma terial misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the f'mancial statements. 
An audit also includes assessing the acc ounting principles used an d significant estima tes ma de by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis fur  our opinions. 

In our opinion, the basic financial statements refezred  to abo ve present fairly, in all ma terial respects, the respective 
financial position  of the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the Housing Authority, as  of September 30, 2003, the respective  changes in financial position an d cash flows 
for the year then ended in con  formitywith as co un tingprinciples generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance wi th  Government Auditing, Standards. we have  also issued un der separate cover, our report dated 
M arch 18, 2004, on  our  consideration of the Housing Authotity's internal control over financial reporting an d on  
our tests of its compliance wi th certain provisions  of laws, regulations, con tracts and grants. That report is an  
integral part of an  audit performed in accordance with Go vernment Auditing Stan dards  an d should be read in 

conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

The M an agement's Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is 
supplementary information required by the Go vernmental Accounting Standards Board. W e have  app lied certain 
limited proced ures, which consisted  principally ofinqniries ofrnanagemon t rega rding the methods of measuremen t 
an d presentation  of the req uired supplementary inf ormation. However, we did not audit the information, an d 
express no opinion on it. 

Al=o Locked b Je~a end Shn~,epo~ ~ a 
Memb~. Amcrkaa lnmltme of Cadfied t'v, bEe Aecoitum, Socitty of ~  ~  Pub"- Aeg~ m=ms a~l 

American Imtie~ el Certified p~bBc Accow~tam~ Divi~ou for CPA Fira~ 
EqmJ Opportunity Em#oyeT 



Our audit was cen ducted  for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the Housing Authoritfs basic flnanc~ial sta~ aan ts. The acc~ ying information identified  in the table of 
con tents as supplcmcnta| information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of 
the basic financial statements. Such information has been  subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statemen ts an d, in oor opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation  to the basic 
financial statem en ts taken as a whole. 

The information iden tifivd in the table of con ten ts as the introductory section, an d statistical section, arc presented 
for purposes of additional analysis an d arc not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Housing 
Authority. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

M onroe, Louisiana 
M arch 18, 2004 
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Housiaz Authority of the City of Shreveport 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 
September 30, 2003 

As management of the Housing Authority, we offer readers of the Housing Authority's financial statements this 
narrative over view end analysis of the financial activities of the Hous ing Authority for the fiscal year ended 

September 30, 2003. We encotuage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with 
additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal. All amounts, unless othe~vise indicated, 
are expressed in thousands of dollars. 

The assets of the Housing Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$28,278 (net assets). Of tbis amotmt, $3,814 ( unreatricted net oasets) may be used to mcet the go vemment*s 
ongoing obligations to citizens en d creditors. 
As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Housing Authoritfs enterprise funds reported combined ending 
net assets of $28,278, a decrease of $600 in comparison with  the prior year. Approximately fourteen  percen t 

of this total amount is available for spending at the Housing Authority's discretion (on ~strictcd net assets). 
At the en d of the CUl"~nt fiscal year, unresU'ieted net assets for the general fund was $1,378, or twenty-eight 
percen t ofto tsl gen eral fund operating expen ses for  the fiscal year. Unrestricted net assets of the Section 8 
fund of $1,614 is nine percent of total Section g operating expenses for  the year. Unrestricted net assets of 
the other en terprise funds  of $822 is 124 percen t of total operating expenses for the year. 
Net assets of the general fund decreased $412 from the prior year. A decrease in the capital fund program of 
$797 was partially offset by a decrease in se lf insured health insurance claims expense  of $104. Net assets 
of the Section 8 fund decreased $315. Reven ues remained fairly stable but expense s such as salaries and 
contract costs increased. The other en terprise funds net assets increased $127 due mainly to an increase in 
Univer sity Oaks net as sets for  the year. 

OVERVIEW  OF THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS This discussion an d analysis is inten ded to serve as an  
introduction to the Hous ing Author ity's basic finan cial statenumts. The Housing Authority's basic financial 
statements comprise two components: 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the basic financial statements. 
Th is report also  contains other supp lem entary information in addition to the basic financial statem en ts themselves. 
The Hous ing Authorityis a special-purpose governmen t en gaged onlyin busines s-type activities. Accordingly, only 
fund finen cial statements are presented as the bas ic finan cial statements. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintsm con trol 
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Housing Authority, like other 
state and local go vernments, uses fund accounting to en sure en d demon strate complian ce wi th finen ce-related  legal 
requirements. All of the funds of the Housing Authority are reported as proprietm~ fund types. 



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

Man ag ement's Discussion and Analysis (M D&A) 
Sem em ber 30. 2003 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT The Housing Authority's annual report consist of financial statements that 
show information about the Housing Authority's most significant funds - such as the Housing Authority's general 
fund, Section 8 fund, and other en~-rprise funds. 

Com prehensive A nnual Financial Report 

Introductory Section 
Transmittal Letter 
Organizat/oual Chart 

Appointed Officials and Selected Adm Jni~Tative Officials 

Financial Section 
(Details Outlined in the Next Ch~rt) 

Statistical Section 
Ten Years of Historical Financial Operating Data 

Ten Years of Fund Balances/Equity for the General Fund 
Occupancy Ratios by Program 

Property Characteristics and Dwelling Unit Com po sition 
Consl~aetlon W ork in Progress 
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(Refer to the Table of Contents in the front 
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l:Iousing Authority. of the City of Shreveport 

M anagemcnPs Discussion and Analysis (M D&A) 
Sel~tember 30, 2003 

]]he Introductory Section and the Statistical Section were prepared by the Housing Authority
. without association 

by the independent auditors. Accordingly, the Housing Authority assumes full responsibility for the accuracy of 
these two sections. 



Housin8 Authority of the City of Shreveport 

Mannlement's Discussion and Analysls (MD&A) 
Sentember 30. 200.3 

Proprietary funds- All of the Housing Authority's services are reported in enterprise funds. They are reported  
using the full accrual method ofacon unting in which all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation 
of these  leads  are included on tl~ balange sheet. The focus of vmprietary fimds is on income measm'ernenL 
which, together wi th the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indication. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS The Housing Authority's net assets were $28,278 at September 30, 2003. Of this 
amoon t, $3,814 was um~stricted. Restricted net assets of $492 are reported separately to show legal constraints 
from debt covenants and enabling legislation that limits the Housing Authority's ability to us e those net assets for 
day-to-day operations. 

As we noted earlier, the Housing Authority uses funds to help it control an d manage money for particular purposes. 
The general fund is used to aconont for the public housing, drug elimination , con~ ensiv~ grant, capital fund and 
resident opporttmity programs. Section  8 vouchers, moderate rehabilitation and new construction  programs are 
accounted  for in the section 8 fund. The 1-49, University Oaks, Anm trong Center, Jackson Heights Child Care an d 
Resident Advisory Board programs are accoon ted for in separate funds. Our an alysis below focuses on the net 
assets and the change  in net assets of the primary gove~an~mt as a whole. 

Current assets 
Restricted current assets 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

Table 1 
Net Assets 

(in thousands) 

Cm'r~ t liabilities 
Current liabilities payable from  ctwrent restricted assets 
Long-term  liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Invested in capital assets, net of re lated debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Sep tember 30, 
2OO2 2OO3 

$ 5,284 $ 4,432 
678 812 

28,576 28,051 
34.538 33,295 

1,148 
127 

5.660 

24,342 
475 

4.061 
S28.S78 

568 
32O 

4.129 
5,017 



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

Managemant's Discussion and Analysis (M D&A) 
San tem ber 30. 2003 

Revenues/capital contributions: 
Operating revenues 

Rent and other 

Table 2 
Changes in Net Assets 

(in thousands) 

Nonoperating revenues 
Interest earnings 
Federal grants 

Capital contributions 
Total ~ve~aues/capital conUibutions 

m pe~ s- 
Operating expenses 

Administration 
Tenant services 
Utilities 
Ordinary ~  and operatiom  
Protective services 
General expenses 
Noaroutine maintenance 
Housing assistance payments 
Depr~ ia~on 
Interest and bank charges 

Total expenses 

Incxease (decrease) in net assets 

September 30, 
2002 200

_
3  

2,520 
362 
500 

t,31t 
518 

1,268 
383 

13,222 
2,119 
264 

22,467 

$( 55) 

2,626 
633 
579 

1300 
374 
517 
4 

15,257 
2,085 
255 

24,030 

Total revenues increased by $1,018 due primarily to an in.ease in federal grants of $2,374, which was offset 
somewhat by a decrease in capital c~ntributions of $1,485. The increase in federal grants was due primarily to an 
increase of $2,080 in Section 8 revenue. The decrease in capital can tributic~s is du e to a decrease in capital fund 
aetivity for the year. 

Total ~xpcmsesin~-reased $1,563 due primarily to an increase in housing assistance payments of $2,035. The increase 
in ordinary maintenance and operations was offs et by a decrease in nonroutine maintenance. Tenant s~'vices 
increased due to an increase in salaries. 



Housing Aufltority of the City of Shreveport 

M anagemeut's Discussion and Analysis (M D&A) 
SePtember 30. 2003 

At September 30, 2003, the Housing Authority had $28,051 invested in a broad range of capitsl assets, including 
land, buildings, end furniture en d equipment. This amount represents a net decrease (including additions, 
deductions en d depreciation) of $525, or 2% from last year. See Note 4 to the financial statements for more detail 
on capital assets. 

Land 
Buildings 
Furniture and equipment 
Construction in  progress 

Totals 

No debt was issued  for these additions. 

Capital Assets at Year-end 

(in thousan ds) 
2002 

$ 3,160 
23,870 

29O 

1.256 

$28~576 

$ 3,160 
23,445 

334 
1,112 

$2S,051 

At September 30, 2003, the Housing Authority had $4,080 in mortgage reven ue bonds outstanding. The bonds 
mature annually until 2019 en d have a stated interest rate of 6.1% . 

Our long-term  debt includ es accrued annua l and sick lea ve of $195. W e present more detail about our long-term 
liabilities in the notes to th e financial statements. 

ECONOM IC FACTORS Th e Housing Authority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding of operation s; 
therefore, the Housing Authority is affected more by the Fed eral budget than  by local econ omic conditions . 

CONTACTING Tttl~ HOUSING AUTHoRITY'S FINANCIAL M ANAGEM ENT Our financial report is 
designed to provide ot~ citizens, taxpayers, en d inve stors en d creditors with a general overview of the Housing 
Autbo rity's finances an d to show the Hous ing Auqhority's accountability for the money it receives. If you  have 
questions  abo ut th is report or wi sh to request additional finan cial information, con tact M aurine Cren sha w, 
Accolmtant Administrator, at the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport, 2500 Line Avenue, Shreveport, 
Louisian a 71104, telephone number (318) 227-8174. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
investments 
Accounts receivable, net 

Interest receivable 

Prepaid items and other assets 

Inventory 

Restricted Assets 
Restricted deposits 
Repair and  replacement account 
Surplus account 
Bond fund  account 
Debt service fund account 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Balance Sheet 

September 30, 2003 

OTHER 
GENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE TOTAL 

481,003 $ 
873,130 

135,510 

22,102 
130,904 

76,639 

154,277 
0 
0 

238.467 $ 
1,242,440 

194.519 

11,154 
192,416 

0 

107,897 
38.354 
2.386 

419,320 $ 
408,744 

2,915 
3,002 

0 
0 

16,085 

0 
0 

1,138.790 

2,524,314 

332,944 
36,258 

323,320 

76.639 

278,259 
38,354 
2,386 

O 71,315 0 71.315 
0 421,495 0 421,495 

, 1,873.565 2 520 443 .,,B50,066 5,244,074 

Capital Assets 

Land, buildings, and equipment (net of 
accumulaXed depmc.iation) 19.750.245 4,479,638 3,821,447 28,051,330 

12 
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HOUSING AUTHORn'Y OF THE CiTY OF SHREVEPORT 

LIABILITIES 
Current LiabUitles 

Accounts payable 
Bank overdraft 
Deferred revenue 
Current portion of com pensated absences 
Current portion of long term debt 

Current Liabilities Payable From Current 
Restdctad Assets 
Deposits due others 
Accru ed interest 

Total Current Liabilities Payable From Current 
Restricted Assets 

Noncurrent Liabilities 

Compensated absences payable 
Notes and bonds payable 
Claims payable 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Balance Sheet 

Septem ber 30, 2003 

OTHER 
GENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE TOTAL 

$ 165,502 $ 57,199 $ 6,202 $ 228.903 
0 0 0 0 

18.250 154,970 1,631 174.851 
6,896 2.660 209 9,765 

0. 155.000 0 155,000 

154.277 107,897 16,085 278.259 
0 41.318 0 41,318 

131,015 50.532 3,964 185,511 
0 3,925,000 0 3,925,000 

1~,754 0 0 18,754 

494,694 4,494,576 28,091 5 017 361 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 19,750,245 399,638 3,821,447 23,971,330 
Ree~cted 0 492.232 0 492.232 
Unrestricted 1,378,871 I r613,635 821,975 3 814 481 

NET ASSETS 21,129,116 2,505,505 4,643,422 28,271~,043 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSET S L  21,623,810 ~ 7,000,08t $ 4,671f513 ~ 33=295t404 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 

(CONCLUDED) 



OPERATING REVENUES 

Dwelling re ntal 
Other 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Adm inistration 

Tenant services 

Utilities 

Ordinary maintenance & operations 
Protective sen/ices 

General expenses 
Nonroutine maintenance 

Housing assistance payments 
Depredation 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Interest earnings 

Federal grants 
Federal grants used as security for 

revenue bonds 
Interest and bank charges 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 

and Changes in Net Assets 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2003 

OTHER 

GENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE TOTAL 

$ 1,117,962 $ 348,618 $ 584,373 $ 2,050.953 
104,228 20 584 194 877 319,689 

975.595 1,511,836 138,019 2,625.450 
211,500 338,987 82.883 633,370 
401,124 130,582 47,693 579,399 

1,070,724 384,121 244,719 1,699,564 
266,267 107,027 817 374,111 
312,283 186,126 18,058 516,467 

0 0 4,514 4,514 
53.352 15,203,791 0 15,257,143 

1,767~040 187314 ~  2,084.419 

(3,835,695) ~  112 482 {21,403.795) 

~ ,50 0 

1,8~ ,50 4 
50,023 

16,988,105 
11.551 
3,098 

92,434 
18,861,537 

0 582,922 0 582,922 

0 (255,915) 0 (255.815) 

NET INCOME (Loss) before Contributions (1,934,501) (315,347) 127,131 (2.122,717) 

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEA R 

1.522 674 0 0 1,522,674 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTERGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For ~ e Year Ended September 30, 2003 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Rental recei~s 
Other tem pts 

Payments to vendom 

Payments to employees 
Paymen~ to private landl0rds 
Other payments 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACTM TIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM NONCAPITAL 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Federal grants 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
NONCA PITAL FINANCING ACTIVrnEs 

State ment C 

OTHER 

GENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE TOTAL 

1,134,287 $ 
104,228 

(2,341,866) 
(1,128,485) 

0 

353.218 $ 
10,252 

{2,182,538) 
(458,144) 

(15,203,791) 

587,456 $ 
209,854 

(311,499) 
(258,496) 

0 

2.074,961 

324.334 

(4,835,903) 
(1.845,125) 
(15,203.791) 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

CASH FLOW  FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and  maturities 

of invesl;'nents 

Inten t and dividends 

P~mtt~,e tn,~,stm!ents 

NET CASH pROVIDED (USED) BY 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEN~  AT 

BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CA SH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END 
OF yEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 

(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) 
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Opemf~ng income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 

to nnt cash provided (usnd ) by operating  
actlv~les: 

Depreciation and amort~,atbn expense 

Bad Debt Expense 

Change in assets and liabilities: 

Receivables, net 

Inventories 

Pmpaid items 

Accounts payables 

A~ rund  expenses 

Compensated absences 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Gash Rows 

For tbe  Year Ended September 30, 2003 

NET CASH PROVIDED (US ED) BY OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

847,420 $ 21,084 $ 312,568 $ 1,181,072 

32,091 46,563 14,645 93.299 

(~TS.130~ 0 (293.311) (1.166,441) 

295,348 

(3,835.695} (t7,680,582) 112,482 (21,403,795) 

1,767,040 187,314 130,065 
17,275 

2,084,419 

17,275 

(13.860) (5,732) (14,501) (34,093) 
5,O6O 0 0 5,060 

(11,605) 81,896 0 70,291 
(157,503) (64.074) 7,545 (214,032) 
(9s,327) o o (~ ,~.7) 
22.348 175 (8,276) . 14,247 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
16 



Housing Aut]horlty of the City of Shreveport 
Notes to the Basle lqm mci~  Statemu~ats 

Septem ber 30, 2003 

NOTE 1 -SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 18 
A. REPORTING EN t'ITY 18 
B. FUNDS 19 
C. M EAS~  FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 19 
D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 20 
E. INVESTM E/qTS 20 
F. SHORT-TERM  INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 20 
G. INVENTORY AND PREPAID ITEM s 20 
H. CAPITAL AS SETS 21 
L DEFERRED REVENUES 21 
J. COM PENSATED ABSENCES 21 
K . RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 21 
L  USE OF ESTIM ATES 21 

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS 22 
NOTE 3 - RECEIVAB LES 22 
NOTE 4 -CAPITAL AS SETS 23 
NOTE 5 - RETIREM ENT SYSTEM  23 
NOTE  6 - ACCOUNTS PAYAB LE 23 
NOTE 7 - COM PEN SATED AB SENCES 23 
NOTE 8 - LONG TERM  OBLIGATIONS 24 
NOTE 9 - COM M ITM E~ S AND CONTINGEN CIES 24 
NOTE 10 - RISK M ANAGEM ENT 25 
NOTE 11 - SEGM ENT INFORM ATION 25 



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Notes to the Basic ~iu ncial ~ tem m ts 

NOTE I - SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accompanying financial 
statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport (the Housing Authority) have been  prepared in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. Th e Governmental Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body 
for establishing governmtmml accounting and financial reporting principles. 

A. REPO RTING ENTITY Hous ing authorities are chartered as public cor por ation s under the laws LSA-ILS. 
40:391 oftbe  state of Louisiana for the purpose of providing safe and sanitary dwelling accommodations. This 
creation was contingent tlpon the local governing body of the city or parish declaring a need for  the Housing 
Authority to function  in such city or  parish. Th e Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport is governed by a five- 
member board of co mmission ers. The members, appointed by the Hon orable M ayor  of the City of Shrevepor t, serve 
a staggered term of five years. 

The Housing Authority ha s the following units: 

PHA Owned Housing 
Hom en wn=ship 
Section  8 

Rental Certificates 
Rental Vouchers 
M oderate Reha b 
Existing - Stone Vista 
New Cm~m ,~ on  - Goodman Plato  

Non  HUD Pre p ares: 
1-49 Dwelling Rental Units 
Child Care 
University Oaks I 
Un/ver~ty Oaks II 

~,,,ofUnit~ 
IV/923 

FW  2075 
FW  2215 
FW  2075 
FW 2163 
FW  77-393 

945 
11 

135 
2,889 
308 
151 
170 

56 
1 
64 
60 

GASB Statement 14 establish es criteria for  detezmining the go vem m~ tal reporting an tity an d component units that 
sh ould be included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of this Statement, the Housing Authority is 
considered a pr/mary government, since it is a special purpose go vernment that has a separate go verning body, is 
lego l]y separate, and is fiscally independent of othe~ state or  local go vernments. As used in GASB Statmnen t 14, 
fiscally independent weans that the Hous ing Authority may, wi thout the approval or  conmmt of an other 
go vernmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or  charges, and issue 
bonde d debt. 

The Housing Authority is a related or~-i~tion of the City of Shreveport since the City appoints a voting majority 
of the Housing Authority's governing board. The City is not financially accountable for the Housing Aothority as 
it cannot impose its wi ll on the Housing Authority an d there is no potential for the Homdn_g Authority to provide  
finencid benefit to, or  impose finan cial Imrden s on, the City of Shreveport. Accordingly, the Housing Amhority 
is not a component unit of the financial reporting entity of the City of Sin'eve port. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Notes  to the Basic Fin u dnl Statem ents 

September 30, 2003 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification Section 2100 establishes criteria for determining 
which, if any, component units should be considered part o f the Housing Authority for financial reporting purposes. 
The basic criterion for including apo tential ~ t unit within the reporting entity is financial ~:countabflity. The 
GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability, which includes: 

2. 

3. 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and: 
a. The ability of the government to impose its wi ll on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide spoc ific financial benefits to or impose specific financial 

burdens  on the go vernment. 

Organizations for which the go vernment does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the 
governm ent. 
Otgarfizatious  for which the reporting en tity financial statemen ts would be  misleading ffdata of the organization 
is not in cluded because of th e nature or significan ce oftbe  relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Housing Authority has determined  that the following component unit should be 
considered as part of the Housing Authority reporting en tity. 

Resident Advisory Board is a legally separate entity. The Hon sin~ Authority can, to a limited degree, im po se 
its will on  the Residen t Advisory Board, and the Hous ing Authority provide s offi ce space, an d furnishings to 
the Resident Advisory Board. Based on the above, it has been determined that the Resident Advisory Board 
is a compo nent unit of the Housing Authority. The Residen t Advisory Board provides service en tirely or 
almost entirely to the Housing Authority and is included  through blen ded presentation. 

B. FUNDS The accounts of the Hous ing Authority are organized an d operated on the basis of funds. A fund 
is an independent fiscal and accounting en tity wi th a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accoun ting segrega tes 
funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid managemen t in demonstrating compliance  with finance* 
related  lega l en d cen trec tual pre visious . The minim um number of fu nds are ma intained cous istent with  legal en d 
ma na gerial requiremen ts. All funds of the Housing Authority are classified as proprietary. 

The gen eral fund is used to account for the public housing, drug elimination, comprehens ive grant, an d capital fund 
program s. Section 8 vouchers, moderate rehabilitation an d new construction  programs are accounted for in the 

section 8 fund. The 1-49, University Oaks, Annslrong Center and Jackson Heigh ts Child Care an d Resident 
Advisory Board programs are accounted for in separate funds. 

C. M EASUR EM ENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING Proprietary  funds are accoun ted for on  
the flow of ec onomic reso ur ces measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, Under this method, 
revenues are recorded  when earned  and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. W ith this 
measurem ent focus, all assets and all liabilities as sociated with th e operation of these funds are included  on the 
balance sheet. The Housing  Authority has elec ted, pursuant to GASB Statemen t No. 20, to apply all GASB 
pronouncemen ts and only FASB pron o~ en ls issued  before November 30, 1989. 

W hen bo th  restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Housing Auth ority's po licy to use 
restricted re sources first, then  unrestricted resources as  needed. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Notes to the Basic F'm an elal Settmam ts 

Septem ber 30, 2003 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary funds' princil~I ongoing operations. The principal opo rafing revenues of the Housing Authority's funds 
are rent and maintenance charges to residents and administxation fees earned. Operating expenses for proprietary 
funds include the sdministrative costs of providing the service and the housing ass~ ance payments to residents. 
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing 
demand deports. Cash equivalents include amotmts in time depo si~ and cash with fiscal agent. Under state law, 
the Housing Authority may deposit funds in demand depo sits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market 
accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized ~ader Louisie~a law and national banks ha ring their principal 
offices in Louisiana. 

E. INVESTM ENTS Investments are limited by R.S. 33:2955 and the Housing Authority's investment policy. 
If the original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as investments; however, if the original 
maturities arc 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

The investments are reflected at fair value except for the following which arc required/permitted as per GASB 
Statement N o. 31: 

I. In~  in nonvarffcivattn~,interest.eam ing contracts, such as nonnegotiable certificates of deposit with 
redemption terms that do not consider market rates, m-e reported using a cost-based measure. 

2. TheHousingAuthorityreportsat amortized cost moneymarketinvestm entsand 
invesUne~t conlracts that have a remaining nmturity at time of purchase of c~e year c~ less. 
Definitions: 

Interest-earning invesanent contract include time depo sits with fitumcial institutions (such as certificates of 
deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts. 

M oney market in~  are short-term, highly liquid debt instruments tha t include U. S. Treasmy 
obligations. 

F. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLE,.q/PAYABLES Dm'ingthecom'seofoperatic~ ,numerous 
transactions occur between individual funds for services rendered. These receivables an d payables axe olauified 
as due front o~%er funds or due to other funds on the ha le~ee sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as 
interfund rec~vables/po ysh les. 

G. INVENTORY AND PREPAID ITEM S An inventory items are valued at cost usin g first-in, first-out 
method. Inventory is recorded using the purchase method. At year-end the amount of invan tory is recordcd for 
extern al financial reporting pro-poses. 

Certain paym ents to vendors reflect costs avplicsh le to futtwe accotmting periods an d are recorded as prepaid items. 



Hon ing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statem ents 

Septem ber 30, 2003 

EL CAPITAL ASSETS Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and depreciated  over their estimated useful 
lives (excluding salvage value). The Homing Authority capitalizes items over $500 and refrigerators and ranges. 
Donated capita] assets are recorded at th eir estimated fair value at the date of donation. Estima ted  useful life is 
rua nagement's estimate of ho w long the asset is expected to meet service demands. Straight line depreciation is used 
based on  the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Building an d site i,i~piovcmen ts 
Offi ce equipment (other than computers) 
Computers 
Automobiles an d trucks 

40 years 
15 years 
7 years 
3 years 
5 years 

I. DEFERRED REVENUES The Hoes ingAuthorityreports deferred revenues on its balance  shee t. Deferred 
reven ue s arise when resources are received by the Housing Authority befor e it has a legal claim  to them, as when 
grant monies are rece ived  prior  to the or~or rence  of qualifying expenditures. In subsequen t periods, when the 
Housing Authority has a legal claim  to the resourres, the liability for defened revenue is removed from the balan ce 
sheet an d th e revenue is recognized. 

J. COM PENSATED ABSENCES Th e Hous ing Authority follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for  
as cumtdated annual and sick leave. Employee s ma y accumulate up to 300 hours of annual lea ve which ma y be 
received  upon termination or retirement. In a case where the employee notifies the Housing Authority not less than 
six mon ths prior to retirement or  resignation, annual leave in excess of 300 hours may be  utilized prior to separation  
of employment. Sick lea ve ho rns accumulate, but the employee  is not paid for  them if not used by his/her 
retirement or term ination  date. 

K. RESTRICTED NETASSETS Net assa tsarereportedasrestricted whencous trsintsplaced on netas setes e 
are either:. 

Externally imposed by  creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, conlributors, or laws or regulation s of other 
govern ments or  imposed by law through con stitutional provisious  or en abling legislation . 

Restricted resources are used first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both  restricted an d 
mn'estrioted net assets are available. 

L. USE OF ESTIM ATES The preparation  of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to nmkc estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of as sets and liabilities an d disclosure of contingent assets mad liabilities at the da te of 
the financial statement an d the reported amoun ts of reven ues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ  from  those estimates. 



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Notes in  the Basic Finaucial Statem en ts 

Septem ber 30, 2003 

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS At September 30, 2003, the Housing Authority has cash and cash equivalents (book 
balances) totaling $4,474,913 as follows: 

Deposits are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank 
balanc es) must be secured by fed eral deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 
The fair value of the pledged  securities plus the fed eral deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on 
depus it with the fise al agent. These securities are ha ld in the ua me of the pledging fiscal agent hun k in a holding 
or custodial bank that is mutually accep table to both partk~. 

At ye~r-end, the Hot~ing Authority's canying amount of deposits was $4 ,474,913 (which includes $2, 524,314 of lime 
deposits and $811,809 of restricted deposits), and the ha nkha lance was $4,748,239. Of the bankbalance, $300,000 
was  covered by fed eral depository insurance or by collateral held by the Housing Auth ority's agent in the Housing 
Authority's name (GASB Category 1 ). The remainder of $4,448,239 was collateralized with securities held by the 
pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but not in the Housing Authority's name (GASB Category 3). 

Even though the pled ged securities are conside~ l uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB 
Statemen t 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory  requirement on the custodial bank to advertise 
and sell the pled ged securities within 10 days of be ing noffied by the Hous ing Authority that the fiscal agen t has 
failed  to pay deposited funds upon deman d. 

NOTE  3 - RECEIVABLES The receivables at Sep tember 30, 2003, are as follows: 

Class of t*eceivables 
Residen ts 
Others 
BUD 

Total 

{~her 
Section 8 Enterprise  

$ 7,222 
10,332 
176.965 
m 94.519 

$2,915 
0 
0 

s2.91
_ _ _ ~5 

$ 11,584 
13,857 
307.503 

Th e accounts receivable fxom residents is net ofan allowance of$20,218. Th e Hous ing Authority expects to collec t 
all other  balances in full; therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been established . 



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

September 30, 2003 

Land 
Buildings and improvements 
Fumim~ an d equipment 
Construction in progress 

Total 

The changes and balances in capital assets are as follows: 
Balance, Balance, 
Be~innina Additions Dclcfioas  Ending 

$ 3,160,477 $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,160,477 
49,653,832 1,448,337 0 51,102,169 
1,592,508 255,565 81,395 1,766,678 
1.255.610 1,411,010 1,554,988 1.111.632 
55.662.427 3,114,912 1,636,383 57,140,956 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Buildings and improvemon ts 
Furniture and equipmeat 

Total 

25,784,278 
1,302,248 
2%086,526 
$28,575,90[ 

48,092 27,657,250 
33.227 1,432,376 
81,319 29,089,626 

$1.555.064 $28,051~330 

NOTE $ - RETIREM ENT SYSTEM  The Housing Authority partidpates in the Ho~ ing-Rea ewal and Local 
Agency Retirem~ t Plan, administered by Automatic Data Proce ssi~  Retirement Services, a defined contribution 
plan. All regular and full-time employ ees  are efigible to participate in the plan on the first day of the month after 
completing one year of continuous and uninterrupted employme~  Plan provision s and chromes to  plan contributions 
arc determined bythe Board ofthe Housing Authority. 

Undex a defined contribution plan, bon ef~  dep ~~  solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. 
The employvr is required to make monthly contributions equal to eight percent of each parficipanfs basic (excludes 
overtime) ccnnpensation . The Housing Authority's con~'ibution  for each employee and income allocated to the 
employee's account are fully vested aikT five yems of onnfinuoas service. The Hon sing Autholit~s ~ ons and 
interest forfeited by employees who leave employmon t before five years of service are used to offset future 

contributions of the Hous~  Authority. 

The Housing Authority's total payroll for year ended September 30, 2003, was $ ! ,668,856. The Hon~ing Authority's 
contributions were calctflatcd using the base salary amount of $1,383,852. Both the Housing Authority and the 
covered employees made the required contributien s of  $193,516 for the year on ded September 30, 2003. 

NOTE 6 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE The payables at Sep tember 30, 2003, are as  follows: 

Vco dors 
W ages 
Parable to HUD 
Other 

Total 

C, eneral 
$ 66,573 
32,826 

0 
66,103 

$165,502 

Section 8 
$43,332 
13,323 
544 
0 

$57,199 

Total 
$113,991 
48,265 
544 

66,103 
S22S.~ 3 

NOTE 7 - COM PENSATED ABSENCES At September 30, 2003, em ployees of the Housing Authority have 
accumulated and vested $195,276 of employee leave benefits, which  was co mputed in accordance with GASB 
Codification Section  C60. Tbe se amon nts are reon rded as liabilities in the funds fi~m which  payment will be  me de. 
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NOTE 8 - LONG TERM  OBLIGATIONS The followingis a summary oftbe  long-term obligation transactions 
for the year en ded Sep tembe r 30, 2003: 

Compensated Notes 
Abse nc~  and Bonds Total 

Balance, beginning $191,687 $4,230,000 $4,421,687 
Additions 21,778 0 21,778 
Deductions 18,189 150,000 168.189 

Balance, ending $195.276 ~  $4.275.276 

Am ount due within one year 

The following bonds are outstanding at September 30, 2003. The M ortgage Revenue bonds are collateralized with 
all revenues derived from operations  of Goodman Plaza. 

Series 1993 

Balance 
Issue M~turRy Intere st Sep tember 30, 
Date Date Rate Issue Amount 2003 

8-1-93 2019 6.100%  

At September 30, 2003, the Housing Authority has resevced $492,232 in the debt service fund for futare debt 
requiremen ts. The bonds are due as fellows: 

Year Ending Sep tem ber 30, 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 to m aturity 

Total 

NOTE 9- 

Pfincival 
$ 155,000 

170,000 
175,000 
190,000 
200,000 

3.190.000 
$4.080.000 

Interest 
$ 247,909 

239,074 
229,214 
218,539 
206,949 

Total 
$ 402,909 

409,074 

404,214 
408,539 
406,949 

1 284 520 4,474,52o 
$6.506.205 

Litb, ation At Sep tember 30, 2003, the Housing Authority is involved in various litigation . In the opinion of legal 
counsel the potential loss on all claims will not materially affect the Housing Authority~s financial position. 

Construction Prolects The Housing Authority had two construction  projects in progress at September 30, 2003. 
Th ese projects were substantially com plete with a balance of$17,589 left to complete. These projects are being 
funded by HUD. Funds are requested periodically as the cost is incurred. 

Self-Insurance The Housing Authorityis partially self-insured for employee 's group and health insuranee ce veraga . 
Claims are funded through employee contributions  and operating funds of the Housing Authority. Th e Housing 
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Authority maintains stop-loss coverage with an insmance company for claims in excess of $5,000 per claim for each 
employee. All known claims filed and an  estim ate of incurred but not reported  claims based on experience of the 
Housing Authority are m ade and aec m ed  as necessary in the financial statements. 

Gram  Dlsallown ee~ The Housing Authority participates in a number of state and federally assisted grant 
programs. The programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such audits could lead 
to requests for re~,nburseme~  by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. Housing 
Authority management believes that the amount o f disallowances, if any, which may arise from future audits will 
not be material. 

Loan Graato r The Housing Author ity is the guarantor of a $250,000 loan to the Shreveport Urban  Renaissance 
Corporation. The Housing Authority would be liable to pay this debt, if the Shreveport Urban Renaissance 
Corporation was unable to pay. 

NOTE 10- RISK M ANAGEM ENT Th e Housing Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; 
theft of, damage to and deslm cfion of assets; errors and omissions; an d natural disasters for which the Housing 
Authority carries comm ercial insm-ance. Th e Hous ing Authority established a risk management program for 
employee's group health  insurance in 1995. 

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amoun t of the loss can be  re asona bly 
estima ted. Anexcesscovem geinsurancepolicyco vers individualclalmsine~ of$5,000. Liabilities inelude 
an amoun t for claims that have been incurred be tnot reported 0BNRs). Claim liabilities are calculated considering 
the effects of inflation, recent claim settlem ent trends including frequency and amount of pa y-outs an d other 
ec onomic and social factors. Settled  claims have not exceeded  comm ercial insurance co verage in any o fth e past 
thru fiscal years. Changes  in the balances of claims liabilities  during the past year are as  follows: 

Unpaid claims, be ginning of fiscal year 

Incurred claims (including IBNRs) 
Claim payments 
Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year 

NOTE 11 - SEGM ENT INFORM ATION Th e Housing Authority issued mortgage revenue be nds to finance 
the acquisition of ~ n Plaza, a 170-unit mulfifamily rental apafanent complex designed for  elderly persons and 
families. All of the Section 8 programs are ~po rted in one fund. Repas t of the bonds relies on revenue 
generated by  acfivifiea of Gco dman Plaza. Summarized financialinformation for Goedman Plaza is presented be low. 
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Assets: 
Current assets 
Restricted assets 

Capital assets (net) 
Total as sets 

Liabilities: 
~ t liabilities 
Current liabilities payable from current restricted assets 
Noncurrent liabilities  

Total liabilities 
Net assets: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Res tricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Rental income 
Other income 

Condensed Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes  in Net As sets 

Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expenses 

Operating income (loss) 
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Interest earnings 
Federal grants 
Interest and b~ k charges 

Change in net assets 
Net assets at beginning of year 
Net assets at end of year 

Net cash provided (used) by: 
Operating activities 
Noncapital financing activities 
Capital and related financing activities 
Investing activities 

Beginning cash and cash equivalents 
Ending cash and cash equivalents 

$1,456,084 
545,275 

3,601,212 

.. 5,602,571 

44,918 
208,043 

3,931,480 
4,1~ ,441 

(478,788) 
492,232 
1,404,686 

$1.418.130 

$ 348,618 
17,276 

(138,929) 
(714.752) 

(487,787) 

40,862 
582,922 

(255.815) 
(119,818) 
1.537.948 

($ 386,210) 
582,922 
(405,815) 
19,778 
263,927 

$ 74,602 



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

z-4_ ~9 

This fund originated fi'om the displacem ent of homes caused by the construction of Interstate 49. The fund consists 
of rental income and expenses of single family rental units scattered throughout Caddo Parish. The fund also 
accounts for proceeds from the sale of rental un its. 

Apartment complex purchased in Septe~nber 1999 to provide units un der Section 8 and the open market. 

Community Center for  Goodman Plaza. Th e cen ter was closed during the year 

Th is fund accounts for the revenues an d expenditures of a child care center operated for Housing Authority 
employees and residents. 

Provides services to the Housing Authority. 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Com bining B~dance  Sheet 

Septem ber 30, 2003 
Exhibit I 

RESUDENT TOTAL 

UNIVERSITY ARMSTRONG JACKSON ADVISORY NON MAJOR 

1-49 ..  OAKS CENTER HEIGHTS BOARD FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cument Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 
Investments 

Accounts receivable, net 
Due from other funds 
Interest receivable 

20,253 $ 
289,867 

479 
17,584 

O 

398,873 
0 

2,436 
0 
0 

$ 0 5 
118,877 

0 
0 

3,002 

0 $ 
0 

0 
O 
0 

194 $ 
0 

0 
0 
0 

419,320 
408,744 

2.915 
17.584 
3,002 

Restricted Assets 
Restr~t~  deposits O 16,0~5 0 0 0.. 16,085. 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSET5 328.183 417,394 121,879 0 194 867,650. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets (net of 
eccumula~ied depreciation) 1 487 578 2,316,749 14,293 O 2,827 3,$;~1,447 

LIABIUTIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred ravenna  

Current portion of 
compensated absences 

Current LiabiliUes Payable from 

Curra nt Restricted  As sets 
Deposits due others 

Noncun'ent Liabilities 

Compensated  abs ences 
payable 

Total Liabilities 

1,076 
O 
94 

5,126 
0 

1.537 

0 

0 0 
0 14,977 
0 0 

0 0 

0 
2,607 

O 

0 

6,202 
17,584 
1.631 

4,844 11,241 ~  
0 0 O 16,085 

2,112_  1A52 0 0 o 3,g64 

8.335 19.7~  .. 0 14,977 2,607 45,675 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital asse ts, 
ne t of related debt 1,487,578 2,316,749 14,293 0 2,827 3,821,447 

Unrestricted  319,94 6 397,638 121,879 (14,977) (2,413) 821,975 

NET ASSETS 1,807,426 2,7141387 136,172 (14,977) 414 4,643,422 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
NET  ASSETS 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expermn , and Changes in Net Assets 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2003 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Dwelling rent 

Other 

Exhibit 2 

RESIDENT TOTAL 

UNIVERSITY ARMSTRONG JACKSON ADVISORY NONMAJOR 
1-49 ~  CENTER HEIGHTS BOARD FUNDS 

$ 148,335 $ 436,038 $ 0 $ 0 $ O S 584,373 
5,214 ~.,~ ,611 O 7,264. 145,786 194,877 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Administration 
Tenant services 
Utilities 
Ordinary maintenance 
and operations 
General expenses 
Nonroutine maintenance 
Protective services 

Depredation and 
amot'~zation expense 

89,261 
4.099 
1.55g 

88,970 
13,866 

0 
40 

44,244 
2,500 
44.116 

154,286 
3,992 

4,514 
O 

0 

0 
O 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

2,271 
13,784 
2,018 

1,463 
0 
0 
O 

2,243 
62,500 

O 

O 
200 
0 

777 

138.019 
82.883 
47,693 

244,719 
18,058 
4,514 
817 

63,081 60,650 682 O 5,652 130,065 

Total operating expe nses 260,876 314,302 682 .. 19,536 71,372 666,768 

Ope rating Income (Loss) (107,327) 158,347 (6~2) (12,272) 74,416 112,482 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Interest earn ings 7,255 968 3,328 0 0 11,551 
Federal grants O O O 3,098 O 3,098 

,,,7,255 g68 3,328 3,098 0 14,649 

Change in net assets (100,072) 159,315 2,646 (g,174) 74,416 127,131 

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING 

OF YEAR 1,907,498 2,555,Q72 133,526 . (5,803) (74,002) 4,516,291 

NET ASSETS AT END 
OF YEAR 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Com bining Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Yeer Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 Exhibit 3 

REStlDENT 

UNIVERSITY ARMSTRONG JACKSON ADVISORY 

1-49 OAKS CENTER HEIGHTS BOARP TOTAL 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING 

ACTIVITIES 

Rental receipts 
Other receipts 

Payments to vendors 

Payments to employees 

Other mcelpts (payments) 

$ 148,842 $ 438,614 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 587,456 
5214 36,611 0 22,241 145,788 2(~),854 

(112,325) (186.25t) 0 (8,504) (4,419) (311,499) 
(111,713) (74,261) 0 (13,288) (59,234) (258,496) 

0 0 0 ~ Q 0 

NET CASH PROVIDED {USED) 
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (69,982) 214,7t:~ 0 44~) 82.135 227.315 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Federal grants 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) 
BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING 

ACTM TIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM CAPITAL AND 

RELATE D FINANCtNO ACTiVITiES 

Purchase capital assets O (12,872) 0 0 (8,479) (21,351) 

NET  CASH PROVIDED (USED) 
BY CAPITAL  AND RELATED 

$ O L  (t2.872) ~; g ~ 0 $ (8,479) $ (21.351) 

(CONTINUED) 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 

NONBAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Combining Statem ent of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 Exhibit 3 

RESIDENT 

UNIVERSITY ARMSTRONG JACKSON ADVISORY 

1-49 OA~S CENTI~R HEIGHTS BOARD TQTAL 

CASH FLOW  FROM INVESTING 

Ac'r)Vt~ ES: 
Pioceeds from sales and 

rnatudtlesofinveslments $ 312,568 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 312.568 
Interest and dividend s 10~234 968 3,443 0 0 14,645 

Purchase investments ~289.8681 0 (3,443~ 0 0 .. (293,311 ) 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 32,934 968 0 0 0 33,902 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) iN CASH 
AND CASH EQUWALENTS ~,37,048) 202,809 0 3,547 73.656 242,964 

AT END OF YEAR 

57.301 lg6,(~A 0 (3.547) ('/3,462) 176.356 

RECONCILIATION OF  OPERATING 

INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH 
PROVI(~ED (U SED) BY OPERA TtNG 
ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (lots) 

Adjuslments to reconcile operating 
income to n~ cash provided 

(LW~ ) by operating activiti~ : 
Depmomtion ~nd  amortization 

expem  
Change in assets and liabilities: 

Recelva*,les, net 

Inventories 

Prepaid items 

ACCounts payables 
Ar.(=ued expenses 

Compensated absences 

(107,327) 158,347 (682) (12,272) 74,416 112.482 

63,081 60,650 682 0 

2,576 

0 

0 

(4,g58} 
0 0 

0 

0 

0 

12,721 
O 

0 

0 

0 

2,067 

0 

130,065 

(t4,501) 
0 

0 

7,5,15 

0 

NET  CASH PROVIDED (USED) 
B"fOPERA TINGACTIVtTIES $ (69.982'J ~, 2141713 ~; 0 ~; 449 ~ 82,135 ~ 227,315 

(CONCLUDED) 
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Schedule of Compensation Paid Board M embers 
For the Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

Exhibit 4 

The members of the Board of Conunissioners serve without compensation. The m embers of the Board of 
Commissioners are as follows: 

David W atkins, Chairman 

Bob Owens 

M argy Ray 



 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2003 

lille 
Item 

NO. Account Desc~  
111 Cash - Unl~ dofed 

115 Cash - Ras tnofed for Payment of Current LiabiliUes 

113 Cash - Other Ras V~ ed 

114 Cash- Tenant security Deposits 

100 Tota; Cash 

121 Accounts Receiwble - PHA Projects 

122 Accounts Receivable. HUD Other Projects 
125 Accounts Receivable- 

126 Accounts Receivable - Tec~nt= - Dwelling Rents 

126.1 AUowance for Doubtful Accounts- Owglllng Rents 

126.2 AIIowar~e for Doubtful Ac.c~unts- Other 

129 Accrued Interest Receivable 
120 I oral HeceNa~as , net of allowances tot G~tl~*llgl 

accounts 

131 Investmer~  - Unrestricted 

142 Prepaid Exp~ se= and Other Asse~ 

143 In'~'rltodas  

143.1 NIowance for Obsdete Ir~'erdories 

144 I~ ram Due From 

150 Total Currant Aas ets 

161 Land 

162 Buildings 

163 Furniture, Equipment & Machlt~ y - Dw~ ngs 

t 64 Fumiture, Equipment & Machit~ y- Administration 

N/C S/R Section 
8 programs 

$172,2'15 

$633,550 

$0 

$11,725 

$717,490 

$0 

$S4,226 

$0 

$7,446 

(.~ 24) 
$0 

$1t,154 

$102,602 

$1,242,440 

$192,416 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$2,254.948 

$411,180 

$4,2S3.636 

$I06,730 

$54,~  

$17,501 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$17.501 

$0 

.SO 

~0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

=0 

$0 

.SO 

rio 

$17.501 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Low R~  Pub[~c 
Housir~l 

$463,502 

$0 

$~4,705 

$69,572 

$617,779 

$0 

$3,525 

$18,722 

($17,27S) 
$0 

$22,102 

$27,074 

$873,130 

$130,~ 4 

$78,639 

$0 

$124,S87 

$1,850,4t3 

Public and Indian 
Housing Drug 
Elimination 
Program 



 

,So 

.So 

.So 

.So 

$o 

$o 

$1,663 

$o 

$o 

So 

$o 

$o 

$1,663 

.So 

$o 

$o 

$o 

$o 

$0 

SO 

$0 

~0 

$19,451 

$20,034 

35 

Lower Im  
Housing 
Assistance 

Program Sectk~ Resident 
8 Moderate Public Housing OppodunJ[y and 
Rel~abl~tst Corn preh~ s;'vt SUl:,Pomva 

LAOQ~MR0010 Grant Program Seneic, ee 

$0 

S0 

$0 

$0 

$o 

$o 
.So 

$17,788 

$o 

(~ ,92s) 
$0 

$11,859 

$11,5.59 



Line 
Item 
No. 

ACCount Descdldion 

312 Accos ts Payable <: 90 Days 

321 Accrued W~  T~es Payable 

322 Accrued Compenseted Absent s- cunont portion 

325 Accrued Inte~et Payante 

331 Accounts Pay#~  - HUD PHA Programs 

333 Acco~r~  Payable - Oth~ Govemrm~t 

341 Tenant Secu~  Deposits 

342 Oeferred  P~ver~es 
343 current Poltlon ot LOng-term ue~ - Capital 

~  Revenue Bot~  
345 Other Currerd Liabl]iUes 

347 Intetprogram Due To 

310 Total Cutre~ Liabilities 

351 Lon g-term De]0t. Net o! cgrrerd- Gapit~ 
Projects,%1odgage Revenue Bonds 

354 ~  ComFensated Abse~ es- Non CurreN 

353 No~ urmN Liabiimes. Other 

350 T~  No~ um~t UaW t~  

508.1 Inveeted in Capital As~,nts, Nqd of Related Ded t 

511 Total ResiNed Fuml Balarme 

511.1 Restricted Net Auu ts 

5~Z1 Unte~ tcted  Net~  

513 Total Equity/Nnt h.ssels 

Public and Indian 
Housk~ Drug 

N/C S/R Sention Low Rerd pubk  Ei'~mlnation 
8 programs Shelter Plus Care Housing program 

~41,276 $0 $60,r22 $0 

$4346 so $32,826 $0 

SeT/ $0 $6,8S6 SO 

$41,31 S $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $66,103 $0 

$11,725 $0 $69.b'72 SO 

t~4 SO S18,250 SO 

$155.000 $0 SO $0 

~  $84.7O5 ~0 

SO SO SO $0 

$~54.4oG SO $3~m.-~'t4 $0 

$492,232 

$1,l~S0,44"/ 

$1,663.~ 1 

36 

:So 

So 

$0 

$0 

SO 

$131,015 

$18,754 

$149,789 

$0 SO 

SO S~'~24.2~S 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$17.5C4 $1.361.370 

$t7,501 $18,485,658 

$0 

1;0 

$0 

$0 

$17,501 $18,974,701 $0 



 

Lower Income 
H~ slI'~ 

Prognun Sec'don 
8 Moderate 
Rehabllitat 

LA002MR00C2 

$0 

$O 

$O 

$O 

Lower Income Lower Income 
Housing Hou~ g 

Progtan Section progr~ _Section 
8 Moderata 8 Mod~ate 
Rehabilitat Rehabilitat 

LA002MR0003 LA002MR0006 

SO $0 

SO $0 

$0 

$0 

SO 

$O 

$t ,663 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$O 

SO 

$O 

$1,663 

.TO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

SO 

Lower Im  
Housing 

Program_ Sectm  
8 Moderate 
Rohatdlh t 

LAOO2MRO0~  

$0 

$0 

SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

SO 

$35,153 

~.~ ,'f53 

Lower Im  
Housing 

Program Sectk~ PubNo Resident 
8 Modecate Housing

_ Compre Opportunity and 
RehabHh~at herl~  Grant St~opo~ e 

LA002MR00tO Program S~rvices 

$0 

$O 

$O 

SO 

$O 

37 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1,384 

$0 

SO 

$O 

SO 

$24,746 

$O 

$11,659 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$11,65,9 



Line 
Item 
No. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

703 Net T~'cant Rentsl Revenue 

704 Tenant Revenue- Other 

705 Tat=d Tenant Revenue 

706 HUD PHA Operating Grants 

706.1 Capital Grants 

706 Other Go~mlment Grant= 

711 Ilwe~alte~ Income - Unrestatcted 

715 ~  R~ wr,~e 

720 Investment Income- Res~ctsd 

Bu=it~== 
Ac=tiviUe= 

$584,373 

SO 

SO 

$6,200 

$I I ,.~ 1 

$194,877 

SO 

8 Programs She#mr Plus Cara 

~ ,e,618 .so 

$o so 

~ ,ete $o 

$1,541,673 

:SO 

$0 

$13,297 

$17,276 

$30,00O 

$I ,95O,884 

$57,620 

$0 
,SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$57,620 

Low Rent Pu~k= 
Hou~k]g 

$1,117,962 

$I04,228 

$I,222,1g0 

$I,524,296 

$0 

$0 

$30.860 

$0 

$0 

$2,777,346 

$,~ ,985 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

.SO 

$56.985 



$0 

$0 
SO 

$17,,IQO 

SO 

$0 
$88 

SO 

$0 

$t7,5"/8 

SO 

SO 

$0 

$5,349 

SO 

$,594 

$0 

~0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

SO 

SO 

$0 

$0 

4;0 

SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

T,O 

$277,052 

$0 

SO 

S2,0~5 

SO 

$0 

$279,147 

.39 

$0 

$o 

$0 

$130,514 

$0 

$0 

$24g 

$0 

$0 

$130.763 

Lower In~oi'~  
Housing 
Assistance 

Progxam Sec~on pzd~l'm Resident 
8 Moderate Housin~ Co~pre Oppodunity and 
Rehabi~d hensive Grant Supportive 

LA002MR0010 program SerVices 

$0 

$0 

tO 

$1T3.035 

$0 

$0 

S248 

SO 

$0 

$1"/3,283 

$0 

$0 

,TO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$67,716 

$17.788 

$0 

$0 

$0 

S0 



line 

Item 
No. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2003 

911 Adm~strative Salaries 

912 Auditing Fees 

913 Outside Management Fees 

914 Compensated Absences 

915 Employee Ben~f'~ Cor4ribu~xm - Administrative 

916 Other Ol~rating - Administrative 

921 Tenant Sel~ m s - Salarles 

923 Employee Benefit ~  -Tenant Se~ices 

924 Tenant Services. Other 

932 Electricity 

933 C.as 

938 Oth~- Utilit~  Expense 

941 Ordinary Maintenance a~l Operations- Labor 
942 Ordinaly Maintenance and Operations- Materials and 

Other 
943 Ordinary Maintenance and Ope~aUons- ConVact 

Costs 
945 Employee Benefit P.,onlbVo~ ons- Ordinary 

Maintenance 

~o3 Protective Ser~ces- Other 

961 Insurance Premium  

963 Payments in Ueu of Tepee 

964 Bad Debt-Tenant Rents 

967 Int~est 

969 To~  Operating Expr ',.~  

97O 
Excess OpendJng Revenue over Operating Experl~ s 

971 Exl~omlnary Maintenance 
972 Casualty I.o~ses - Non-Cal~ llzed 
973 Housing Assistance Payments 
974 DelXedaUon Expense 
90OT~  

1010 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

1000 ~  ~ueac~ cy) c~ Uperam~ Kevenue uver 
(Under) ~ ,~es $127.131 

public and Indian 
Housing Drug 

N/C S/R Section Low Rent Pulik: Elimination 
8 Programs Shelter Pk.~ Cane HousJl'~l program 

$81,854 $0 $376,76t $0 

$1,973 $0 $5,777 $0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

$4,~S0 $0 ~ 2,348 $0 

$47,595 $0 $106,787 $0 

$122.498 $0 $298,204 $0 

$t62 $0 $17,540 $0 

$0 $0 $8,88o $0 

$7,622 $0 $I 17,364 $0 

~S,~  ~  SSQ,S3G 
$I 17,867 $0 $243,224 $O 

$0 $0 $44,930 SO 

$7,0t7 $0 $62,335 $0 

$74,4,16 $0 $491,376 $0 

$4,4,~ 0 ,TO $230,616 $0 

$136,351 $0 $293,595 ~0 

$32,795 ,TO $t38,4S2 $0 

$107,027 $O $20g,282 SSS,Se5 

$38,395 $0 $196,537 $0 

$12.626 SO SQ $0 

$0 $O $75,415 $O 

$618 $0 $40,331 $0 

$255,~15 $0 $O $0 

$I .0~ ,591 $O $2,942,389 $,56,g85 

~ 5~ ,,~73 

$0 
$0 

$933.757 
$126,101 

S2,159,44~ 

$5"7,620 ($165,043) 
$0 $6,686 
$0 ,SO 

$,,,53,352 ~,0 
~ TO $1,630,639 

$53,352 ~dl,57g.Tt4 

$0 $0 

$4,268 ($1,802,368) 

~0 

$0 
.TO 

.TO 
$56,985 

$O 



 

~0 SO 

SO SO 

$0 SO 

$0 

$168 

SO 

$0 .SO 

$0 $0 

=0 $0 

$22,768 $6,982 

(T~,5,1KI) ($1,039) 

=0 
$13,140 

SO 
$35,908 

SO 

$0 
$0 

$4,249 
~0 

$11,231 

.SO 

Lower Income 
Housing 
Assistance 

Program_ section 
8 bloderate 
RehabiJitat 

LA(X)2MR0006 

~0 
.SO 

Lower Ii~~orne 
HOUSing 

Assistance 
Program Sect~  
8 Moderate 
Rehal~litat 

LA002MR0007 

So .So 

SO ~I~.I~  

$o ,So 

So $o 
$o $5,7o0 

So 

So $o 

~aO $102,175 

$0 $176,972 

~,0 SO 
IO 50 
$O ,S250,833 
$0 
.TO $353,0(~ 

$0 

,SO 

SO 

,SO 

$0 

$O 

$t ,758 

$0 
,SO 

$0 

$o 

$69,t80 

$61,583 

l0 
~0 

$1o6,078 
Zo 

$175.258 

So 

Lower Income 
Housing 
Assistance 

Program_ Sea, an public 
8 Moderate Housing

_ Cm~ "e 
Rehabllitat hec~ive Grant 

LAQO2MR00t O Program 

$6,73e $0 
$282 ,SO 

$7,136 $(3 

SO .SO 

$1,485 .SO 

$12,501 $O 
,SO $0 

$O $0 

$24,211 =0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
.SO 

.SO 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
,SO 

$0 
,SO 

,TO 

$0 

$~/316 

$0 

ZO 

$0 
,SO 

So $0 

$0 $0 

$0 So 

So $0 

$0 $0 

So So 
~ S0 $0 
So ,So 

$0 $0 

$0 $67,716 

$0 $17,788 

So $0 
$0 $0 

$0 $5,929 
$0 ~'73,646 

,$0 so 



Une 
Item 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2003 

No. 
1102 Debt Prln~pal P~ffnen~ - Entell~.~e Funds 
1103 Beginning Equity 

I.'nor verloa Aaju~mlln~, ~-qmly I ransl~m ana 
1104 Correction ~f Elrom  

Ma~mum ~  uonm~mons uorr.nm~nt (Per 
ttt3 ACC) 

Prorata Madmum Annual Cor, bibuttoP4; Applicable to 
1114 a Pedod of Im  than TriNe Months 
1115 Con~  Reserve, ACC Program Reserve 
1116 Total An~Jal Conffi buttons Available 

1120 Unit ~  Available 
1121 N~ rof Unit Months Leased 

Busin~  W C S/R Seda n Low Rent Public 
Activitiee 8 Progran~ Sheik Plus Care Hou~ng 

~0 ~  SO  SO  
$4,516,291 $1,872,476 $13,233 $17,799,785 

$0 

SO 

SO  
$0 
SO  

2,087 
2,011 

42 

3,852 
3,791 

SO  

SO 

SO  
SO  
SO  

170 
176 

~1~,488,241 

SO  

SO  
SO  
$0 

11,208 
9,847 

SO  

SO  

SO  
$o 
SO  

0 
0 



 

SO 

$8,870 

SO 
$277,322 
$286,192 

96 
9O 

$0 

$3,872 

($~ ,4m) 

so 

So 
$o 
so 

o 
o 

$28,419 

.SO 

$0 
$1,717~ 8 
$1,717,258 

691 
566 

Lower Income 
HO'JSing 
Assistance 

Program_ SecUon 
8 Mode~ e 
Rehabgitat 

LAOO2MRO010 
$0 

$71,045 

80 $0 ($1,081,2,19) 

S127,14~ $176,744 

SO 
$84,579 
$241,323 

552 
552 

SO 

$0 
$0 
SO 

0 
0 

$13,625 

$0 

$0 
SO 
SO 

0 
0 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 

Une 
Item Housing Cho~e 
No. Acc ou~ Description Vouchers 
't '~ I Cash - U~estr=cted $66,252 

115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Cune~ ~  $0 

113 Cash - Other R~ ffictnd  $96,172 

114 Cash - Tenant Security DepO(dts $0 

100 Total Cash $162,424 

121 Accounts Receivable- PHA projects 

122 Aco~lnts Receivable - HUD ~  Projects 
125 Accounts Receh'able - Miec eganeue s 

126 Accounts R~  - Tenants - DwelRng Rents 

126.1 Allowance for DoubthJI Accounts- Dwelling Rents 

126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts- Other 

129 Accrued Interest Receivable 
120 I oral H~ le$, rlet or" 81k)wsnces lot" doul~ ul 

accounts 

131 Investments - Utvestrtcted 

142 Prepaid ~ ses ~d Oth~ Aase~ 
143 InverdotMs 

143.1 Alicwance for Oban icte I~  

144 Interprogram Due From 
150 Total Cum mt Assets 

161 Land 

162 Buildings 

163 Furnilum, Equipment & Macllbely- Dwellings 

164 Furniture, Equipment & Machi~ y - Admin~zralien  

165 Leaen hoM Improvements 

t66 Accumulated Dqxeclaticn 

167 Constriction In Progress 
160 

Total Fixnd  Assets, Net of A~ umulsted Delxeciddon 

180 Total NofPCurran t Assets 

Public Hous~  
Cal~al Fund 
Program 

SO 

$9  

$9  
.SO 

$0 

$9  

$105,792 

$9  

$9  

$0 

SO 

SO 

$105,792 

$0 

$o 

$9  

$0 

$o 

$1(~,792 

$o 

$1,447,782 

$110,33~ 

$90,750 

$9  

($14S,3.~ ) 
$1,111,632 

Total 

$t ,138,790 

$533,550 

$180.877 

$97,382 

$1,g50,51~  

$10,332 

$307,503 

$3,52S 

$31.802 

($20,218) 
SO 

$36,258 

$369,202 

$2,524,314 

$323,320 

$76,639 

SO 

$213,777 

$5,457,851 

$3,160,477 
$51,10~,170 

$691,825 

$1,074,853 

$0 

($29,0~ ,6"Z7) 
$1,111,632 

$2,614,O98 $28,051,330 

$2,614,0~8 $28,051,330 

$2,719,890 .T,33,50g,181 



LJna 
Item 
NO. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPO RT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30. 2003 

312 Aocounls Payable <= 90 Days 

321 Acc(ued W age/Payrol Taxes payabk3 

322 Accnumd Compensated Absermes- Current Pot~orl 

325 Accrued Interest Payable 

331 Ac=ounts ~ e - HUD PHA Programs 
333 Accounts Payab~ - Other Govemment 

341 Tenant Secudty Deposits 

342 Defen d Revenues 
343 r~tilTI)m Ponl~  OI LOllg-ten~ U43dM - t;apltal 

P~  Rwwnue Bonds 
345 Otha Current ~  

347 Interpro~am Due To 

310 Total Curreclt UabUitiu  

351 Lon~ enn Det~, Net of curretlt - Cap~ll 
proj~ WlModg~  Re,~-~  Bonds 

354 ACCrUed Compensated Absences- Non C~ltrent 

353 Noncurrent Liabilities - Other 

350 Total Noncurrent Llabil/4~es 

508.1 Irwested In ~  Assets, Net of Reteted Del~ 
511 Total Reser~ l Fund 8zdanue  

511.1 Restricted Net Admads 

512.1 Unreetricted Net Assets 

513 To~ Equ~/Net Asse~ 

Housing Choi~  
Vouchers 

Pubic I"lou~l'~ 
Capital Fund 
Program 

$4 ,267 
.TO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$101.525 

$I 05,792 

$9,765 

$41,318 

$66,1Q3 

$97,382 

$174,851 

$155,000 

$I 80,877 
$213,777 

$1,101,873 

$0 ~ ,,~ s,ooo 

$0 $185,511 

$O $18,754 

$0 $4,129,265 

$t 05,792 S5,231,138 

$0 =0 

$2~I~Oe8 
$o 

S0 

S0 

$2,e14,o~  

$23,971,330 

$o 

$492,232 

$3,814,481 

$28,278,043 

600 Total Liabilities and Equity/Net Assets $I ,124,~-'/ $2,719,~ O $33,509,151 

4.5 



Une 
Rein 
No. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY O F THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2003 

703 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 

704 Tenant Revenue - Other 

7~5 Total Tenant Revenue 

706 HUD PHA Operal~g Grants 

706.1 Capital Gnln~ 

708 Other Govemment Grants 

711 Investment Income- Unresbk:ted 

715 O~her Recenue 

720 I~  Income - Re~ t~ed 

Hou~ lg Choice 
Voudmws 

S0 

SO 

$0 

$15,425,914 

$0 

SO 

$1,532 

$3,308 

$1,920 

$15,432,674 

46 

$163,717 

$1,504,8~86 

;0 

SO 

$0 

,TO 

Total 

$2,050,953 

$104,228 

$2,155,181 

$19,441,361 

$ t ,522,674 

$6,209 

$60,514 
$215,461 

$31,920 



Line 
Item 
No. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEM BER 30, 2003 

9tl Administrative Salarkm. 

912 Auditing Fees 

913 Outside Management Fees 

914 Compel--e:mted Abc,~'lces 
915 Employee Benefit Contributions- Admin~  

916 Og'Je~ Operating - Adndnlstralk'e 

921 Tenant Services o Salaries 

923 Emldoyee Benefit Contributions- Tenant ~3ervces 

924 Te~int Services- Other 

931 W ~K  

932 Ek~ tck~/ 

933 G~s 

93S Other UBtdes Expez~m 

941 Ordirary Mairfm~ nce and OperatJoe, s- Lab~ 
942 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Materials and 

Oth= 
943 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations - Contract 

Costs 
945 Empl~  S~mer~ C~o~rtbut~  - o~  

Maintenance 

953 protective Servi~ s - Oth~ 

96t Irt~ura.~e Pmmiun~ 

962 Oth~ Genw~ ~  
963 payments in Lieu of Taxes 

964 Bnd  DlCbt - Tlmant Rents 

967 Interest Expense 

969 Total Operating Expensas 

PubU(: Housing 
Hou~ng Choice Capital Fund 
Vou~ ers Program 

$262,406 $0 

$18,545 $0 

$646,261 $0 

.TO SO 

$111,192 $0 

$115,380 $163,717 

$0 $0 

S0 $0 

$2B~ ,28~ $0 

$0 $0 

S0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

S0 $0 

970 
F.x~em Operat~  Revenue over Operat~  ~  $13,S72,~ S 

971 Exbaordinauy IV, aimenance 
972 Casualty I ~  - Non-Cape~ izcd 
973 Hoc~k'~ Asslstar.ce Payments 
974 Depreclauo~l 
900 "ro~ r:xpenr,~  

10m  "rot~ Oth~ Fin~ .~  so.tees (U=m) 

1000 =xcess (uencemcyj o; upene~  Kevenue over 
(Under) F..~pens~ 

.TO 
S0 

$13,747,672 
$61,213 

$15,368,571 

$64,103 

47 

Total 

$819,805 

$28,181 

$e72.384 

$27,206 

$292,627 

$841,546 

$02,29e 

$17,169 

$523,9o6 

:868,982 

$376,331 

$45,564 

$86,522 

$637,125 

$32o,3o9 

$491,142 

SO 

~0 

SO 

~0 
,$0 

$0 
,$0 

$183,717 

$185,130 

$374,111 

$373,867 

$19,320 

$75,415 

$47,866 

$255,815 

$6,674,621 

$12,666 
$4,514 

$15,257,143 
$2,064,419 
$24.O33,363 

$0 $0 

$1,374,414 ($600,043) 



Line 
Item 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2003 

No. 
1102 Debt Prlridpal Paynleflts - Enteflxlse Funds 
1103 Beginning Equity 

Pnor Penocl Aojustments, kquny IranS~ClS ;=rK:l 
110,4 Corr~-Uon of Errm's 

Ma~mum Annual Contrl0u~ns Uonvr, tmeflt (Per 
11 t3 ACC) 

Pr='ata Ma)dmum Annual Conl~buSons ~  to 
1114 a Pedod of less than Twelve Mont~  
1115 Co~ nge~'y Resewe. ACC Program Reserve 
1116 Total Annual Con~ibutions Available 

1120 Unit Months Avai~ole 
1121 ~  of Unn Moths ~  

Housing Cl~ ca 
Vouchers 

=0 
$671.471 

Tot~ 
$0 

$28,8"/8,0SS 

=0 ($I ,420,S47) $0 

Sl 4,719,254 $0 $15,035,883 

$0 
$1,365,451 
$16,084,705 

37,684 
37,684 

$0 $0 
$0 ~14.619.641 
$0 $19.665.524 

0 
0 

56,910 
55,216 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
Shreveport, Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL 
MODERNIZATION COMPLETED 

Septem ber 30, 2003 

1. The actuzd modern ization costs for the completed modemizetion program co sts is as follows: 

Funds approved 

Funds expended 

Funds advanced 

Funds expend ed 

2. The distribution of co sts as shown on the actual modernization cost 

certificate dated November 26, 2002 for the Project I.P, 48P002501-00 
is in agreement with the PHA's records. 

3. All modem izetion costs have been pakl and all related liabilities have 
been discharged  Ihrough payment. 

/*9 

PROJECT 

LA 48P002501-00 

$ 1,689,724 

1,689,724 

o 

$ 1,689,724 

1,689,724 

0 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SHREVEPORT 
Shreveport, Louisiana 

STATEM ENT OF CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL 
MODERNIZATION COMPLETED 

September 30, 2003 

1. The actual rnodem izaUon costs for the completed modernization program costs is as follows: 

Funds approved 

Funds expended 

Fundsadvanced 

Funds expended  

2. The distribution of costs as show n on the actual modernization co st 

certificate dated January 28, 2003 for the Project LA 48P002501-01 
is in agreement with the PHA's records. 

3. All modernization co sts have been paid and all related liabilities have 
been discharged through pa yment. 

PROJECT 
LA 48P002501-01 

$ 1,723,905 

1,723,905 

o 

$ 1,723,905 

1,723,90s 

0 
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

Single Audit Report 
As of and for the Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 





Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY 
BY OFFICE OF M ANAGEM ENT AND BUDGET 

Report on Compliance and on Intern al Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit 
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance W ith Government Auditin2 Standards I-2 

Report on Compliance W ith Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and 
on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance W ith 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Notes to the Sched ule of Ex penditures of Federal Awards 

Schedule of Findings an d Question ed Costs 

Summary Sched ule of Prior  Audit Findings 

Corrective Action Plan for Cunent-Year Findings and Question ed Costs 

M anagement Letter Item s 

M anagem ent Letter 

Status of Prior  M anagement Letter Items 





A LLEN, GREEN & W ILLIAM SON, LLP 
CERTIFtED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

P. O. l~ x 6075 
Mollm~, LA 71211-6075 

2414 Ferralld 5blHit Ptlone: (318) 388,-4422 
Moc, c0e. LA 71201 Fax: (318) 3884864 

Toll-free: (888) 741.-0205 
wvAv.allengreencpa.com 

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over 
Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Fin ancial Statem ents 
Perform ed In Accordance W ith 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Shreveport, Louisian a 

Tim Green. CPA 

Malgic W illiamson, CPA 

Ernest L Allen, CPA 
(R~r~) 

1963 - 2000 

W e have audited the as cotop anying ha.sic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport, 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended Sep tember 30, 2003, an d have issued our report thereon dated M arch 18, 
2004. W e conducted our audit in accordance with  auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, an d the standards applicable to fwamcial aud its contained  in Government Auditir~ Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States of America. 

Compliance 
As part of obtaining reas onable assurance about whether the Housing Authority's basic financial statements are free 
of material raisstatemen t, we performed tests of its complian ce wi th certain provisions of laws, regulationS, 
contracts and grants, noncomp liance wi th which co uld ha ve a direct an d material effect on the determination of 
fman ciul stateanent amounts. However, providing an opinion on eomph'anee wi th those pr ovisions was not an 
objective ofom aud it and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under 

In planning and performing our  aud it, we  considered the Housing Authority 's internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our  auditing prec edures for the purpose of expressing our  opinion on  the financial 
statzments and not to provide assurance on the internal con trol over  financial reporting. Our con sideration of the 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all ma tters in the internal con trol that might 
be  material we aknes se s. A ma terial weakness is a co ndition in which the design or operation  of on e or more of the 
internal control compon en ts does not reduce to a relative ly low level the risk that misstatelnems in anaounta that 
would be ma terial in relation to the finan cial statemen ts be ing audited  ma y occur  and not be dctec ted within a 
timely period by employeCs in the normal co urse of performing their assigned func tions. W e noted no ma tters 
involving the internal control over financial reporting an d its operation  that we eous ider to be  ma terial weaknesseS. 

W e noted  an other ma tter involving the internal control over f'mancial reporting, which we ha ve reported  to 
management of the Housing Authority in a separate letter da ted Maroh 18, 2004. 

Also Located In Jeaa and Shreveport. ~  
Memh~: ~mdcm /a~me of Cealified l~blic Actotmtaa~ Soclety e~r ~  Ccgdfa~ Pebli~ Aceoemm~ and 

Amedc;m fallible o f ~  ~  Aecom 1~ats Divi~ea fe~ CPA ~  



This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, federal awarding agencies, 
and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

ALLEN, GREEN & W ILLIAM SON, LLP 

M onroe, Louisiana 
M arch 18, 2004 
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Report on Compliance W ith Requirem ents Applicable to 

Each M ajor Program and on Internal Control Over 
Com pliance  in Accordance W ith 
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Shreveport, Louisiana 

Tim Green, C'PA 

M arBic W illiamson, CPA 

Ernest L. Allen, CPA 
(Retired) 

1963 - 2000 

Conm lianee 
W e have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport with the types of comp liance 

requiremen ts described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Comp liance 
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year en ded  September 30, 2003. The 
Housing Authority's ma jor federal programs are iden tified in the surransry of auditors' results section of the 
accomp an ying schedule of fiud ings and questioned costs. Comp lian ce wi th the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts an d grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Housing Authority's 
management. Our respons ibility is to express an  opinion on the Hous ing Author ity's compliance  based on  our  an dit. 

W e conducted nor audit of compliance in acc ordance  with auditing standards generally accep ted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits con tained  in Governmen t Auditing Standards , issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States of America; and (OMB) Circular No. A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards an d (OMB) Circular No. A-133 require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance wi th the types of 
comp liance requirements referred to abo ve that could have a direct and ma terial effect on a ma jor federal program 
occurred. An audit includ es examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority's compliance with 
those requirements an d performing such other proce dures as  we considered necessary in the circumstances. W e 
believe tha t our audit pro vides a reasonable basis for  our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
on the Housing Authurity's complian ce  with those requiremen ts. 

In our opinion, the Housing Authority complied , in all ma terial respec ts, with the requirements refened  to above 
that are applicable to each of its ma jor fed eral programs for the year ended September 30, 2003. However, the 
results of our auditing proced or es disclosed instances of noncompliance  with those requiremen ts, which are 
required to be reported in accordance with OM B Circular A-133 and which are describe d in the accompanying 

Schedule of Findings an d Question ed  Costs as items 03-F1 and 03-F2. 

The manage ment of the Hous ing Author ity is respon sthle for establishing an d maintaining effective internal co ntrol 
over comp lian ce wi th requia'em an ts of laws, regulation s, contracts an d grants applicable to fed eral programs. In 
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority's internal control over compliance with 

requirements that could have a direct and ma terial effect on a major federal pro~'ara in order to determine our 
auditing procedures for  the purpose of expressing our  opinion on  compliance an d to test an d report on internal 
control over comp liance in aeeorden ee wi th (OMB) Circular No. A-133. 

NSo Locuted In Je~  and Shrm~potl, L~a ~ 1 a 

Eq~  opper~ iw Em~loWr 



W e noted a certain matter involving interr~l control over complian ce and its operation that we consider to be a 
reportable condition. Reportable con dition s involve mattcTs coming to our attention  relating to significant 
deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over compliance that, in our judgement, could 
adversely affect the Housing Authority's ability to administer a major federal program in accordance with the 
applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, an d grants. The repo rtable con dition  is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings an d questioned  costs and item 03-Fl. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the de sign  or operation of one or  mor e of the inte~=al control 
components does not red uce to a relative ly low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirem ents of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation  to a major federal program being audited 
ma y occur and not be detected  within a t~mely period by employees in the normal course of pe rforming their 
assigned functions. Our con sideration oftbe  internal con trol over complian ce would not necessarily disclose all 
ma tters in the internal control that might be  reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose 
all reportable conditions that are also con sidered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe the reportable 
condition described above is not a ma terial weakness. 

W e have audited the basic financial statements of the Hom ing Authority of the City of Shreveport, as of and for 
the year ended Sep tember 30, 2003, and have  issued our  report thereon dated M arch 18, 2004. Our audit was 
performed for the purpose of forming an  opinion on the basic financial statem en ts taken as a whole. The 
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional an alysis as 
required by OM B Cireular No. A- 133 an d is not a re quired part of the basic financial statements. Such information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures app lied in the audit of the basic financial statements an d, in our 
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation  to the basic financial statements takan  as a whole. 

This rep ort is intended solely for the information  an d use of the Board, management, fed eral awarding agen cies, 
and pass4hron gh  entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties . 

ALLEN, GREEN & W ILLIAM SON, LLP 

M onroe, Louisian a 
M arch 18, 2004 



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Schedule of ]gxpm dltures of Federal Awards 
For th e Year Ended September 30, 2003 

United States Department of Agriculture 
Passed through Louisiana Department of Education: 

Child and Adult Care Food Program  

United States ~ t of Housing and Urban Development 
Direct Program s 

Public and Indian Housing 
Operating Subsidy 

Public and Indian Housing Drug Elimination Program 
Pu blic Housing Capital Fund Program 
Section g M oderate Rehabilitation 
M od Rehab #2 
M od Rehab #3 
M od Rehab #7 
M od Rehab #9 
M od Rehab # 10 
Total Program 

Housing Choice Vouchers 
Section 8 New Construction 
Shelter Plus Care 
Resident Opportunity an d Supportive Services 

Total United States Departm ent of HUD 

CFDA Pass-Thi ough 
Number Grantor No. 

10.558 N/A 

14.850(a) 

14.854 
14.872 

14.856 
14.856 
14.856 
14.856 
14.856 

4.871 
4.182 
4.238 
4.870 

FW 923 

N/A 
N/A 

FW 2075 
FW 2075 
FW 2075 
FW 2075 
FW 2075 

FW 2075 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

1,524,296 

56,985 
1,668,603 

17,490 
5,349 

277,052 
130,514 
173.035 
603.440 

15,425,914 
1,541,673 
57,620 
85,504 

20.964.035 



 

Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Notes to the Sd~ lule d  Exl~nditure. of Feder*I Awards 

For the Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

NOTE 1 - GENERAL The  accompanying Sche dule of ~ ditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of 
all fede ral awards progrants of the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport, Shreveport, Louisiana. The 
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport (the Housing Authority) reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the 
Hous ing Authority's basic financial statements. Federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as well as 
federal awards passed through other governm ent agen cies, is included  on the schedule. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accompanying Schedule of ~ pen ditures of Federal Awards is 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note I to the Housing Authority's basic 
financial statements. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
in the Hom ing Authorit3fs basic finan cial slatements as follows: 

Gen eral Fund 
Section  8 
Other F_mterprise 

Total 

$3,393,008 
17,571,027 

3.098 
$20.967.133 

NOTE 4 - RELATION8HIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS Amounts reported in the accompanying 
sched ule agree with the amounts reported in the related fed eral financial reports except for changes made to reflect 
amounts in accccdance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

NOTE S - M ATCHING REVENUES For th ose f~nds  that have matching reven ues and slate funding, federal 
expenditures were determined by de ducting ma tching ~ven ucs from total expenditures. 



 

Housing Authority of the CRy of Shreveport 
SchedBle of Findinp  and Quastioued  Costs 

As of and for th e Year Ended September 30, 2003 

PART I - Sum m ary of the Auditors' Results 

i. The Wp~ of audit report issued was unqv.alified. 

ii. There were no reportable conditions required to be disclosed  by 

iii. Th ere were no instan ce s of non compliance considered material, as defined by tbe  Government Auditing 
Standards, to the basic financial statement. 

iv. There was a reportable condition required to be disclosed by 
con dition was not con sidered to be a material weakness. 

Th e reportable 

v. The type of repo rt the auditor issued on cempliancc for major programs wa s unqualified. 

vi. Th e audit disc losed  audit findings which the auditor is required to report under OM B Circular 
No. A-133. Section  .510(a). 

vii. The major federal programs are: 
CFDA #14.850(a) Publio and Indian Housing Operating Subsidy 

Section 8 Tenant-Based Cluster 
CFDA #14.871 Section  8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program 

Section 8 Project-Based Cluster 
CFDA #14.856 Sec tion  8 M oderate Rehabilitation 
CTDA #14.182 Section  8 New Conslruction  

viii. Th e dollar threshold us ed to distinguish  between Type A an d Type B program s as described in 

ix. Th e auditee does not qualify as a low-risk auditec under Section .530. 



 

Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

As of and for the Year Ended September 30, 2003 

PART 11I - Findings and questioned costs for fed eral awards which are required  to be reported under 

OM B Circular No. A-133 SC Otlon .$10(a): 

Housing Low Rent Program, CFDA #14.850, FW 923 
This finding applies to the Public and Indian 

The Housing Authority is required to electronically submit the M anagement 
Assessment Subsystem (MASS) to the Real Estate Assessment Cen ter (REAC) annually. This information is used 
to grade the hous ing authority's perfonm x~~. Critical information included in the M ASS is vacant un it turnaround 
time, work orders, annual inspection of dwelling units and systems, and sec urity. 

C ondltlon found: The work order numbers provided on the M ASS for emerge ncy and non emergency work orders 
agree to the reports generated from the work or der systern. The report gen erated  for ernergen cy work or ders reflec ts 
only 26 emergency work orders for  the fiscal year. The non emergen cy work order listing appears to include some 
items which should have been classified as emergen t,, such as  problems with smoke detectors. A sample of work 
orders was selected to trace the issue and completion  dates en d times to the signed work order retained by the 
maintenon ce departmen t, Ten emergency  and twon ty non  emergen cy  work orders were selec ted for testing. Four 
of the work orders could not be found. Four wor k orders did not indicate a completion da te or noted th e wor k order 
was void. Ten  of the work orders noted a comp letion tim e which was prior to the issue time. 

Cause: It appears that the work orders listed on the report that indica te an issue da te and time that is identical 
to the comp letion date and time could actually be voided work or ders. There are 3 employees in the 
maintenance department that receive calls an d issue work orders. W hen a work ord er is entered in the system 
the person en tering the work order does not check to see if a work order for that addres s has already been 
en tered. A res ident could call two da ys in a row and 2 different employees take the call an d en ter 2 work 
orders. W hen duplicate work orders were discovered, the duplicate work order was closed out which is 
reflected  on the report as a comp leted work order. Th e system has the capability of voiding work orders but 
this option due s not wor k correctly so the duplicate work or ders were actually closed out. The wor k order 
screen defaults to a non emergtmcy work order un less that person en tering the work order  changes the field 
to "E" for emerge ncy. It appears that numerous emergen cy  work orders were entered as non emergency 
because the field was not changed when the work order was co t~ i. 

~ffeet: Th e total number of non  em ergency work orders could be  overstated by the work orders which were 
duplicates and should ha ve been voided but were reflected  as completed work orders. The number of 
emergency work ordcl"S appears to be  understated because it appears that some emergency work orders were 
en tered as  non em ergency work ord ers in the system. 

Each eraployec  en tering work ord ers in the system should have 
a clear un derstanding of the problems which sh ould be  classified as emergen cy. Care should be  taken to enter 
emergencies wi th the "E" code. To avoid en tering duplicates, the person entering the work order should cheek the 
address to see if that work order has already been entered. This will take more time but it wi ll save the time of 
entering duplicates and then  voiding the duplicate. Th e so ftware provider  should be  con tacted to correc t the 



 

Housing Authority of th e City of Shreveport 

Schedule of Findlap and Questioned  Costs 
As of and for th e Year Ended September 30, 2003 

PART H I. Fin din gs an d questioned  costs for fed eral awards which are required to be reported under 
OMB Circular No. A-133 Section .510(a): 

problem of voiding work or ders. Duplicate work or der should be reflected on the system as "void" and not closed 
out as completed work orders. 

This finding applies to Sec tion 8 Housing Choice 

Criteria or spec ific requirem ent: The Housing Authority is required to submit electronically to HOD a form 
50058 each time the PHA completes an admission, annual reexamination , interim  reexamination

, por tabiliW move- 
in, or other change of unit for  a family. This report contains key line items su ch as effective dates, names, dates 
of birth, social security numbers, etc. 

Conditlom found: Forty residan t files were selected to test certain attributes including documentation  for the Form 
50058. Two of these files did not contain a form 50058 so the form could not be tested. 

Can ~ : Form 50058 was not filed in the resident file. 



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

The information in the following section con cerns managements actions or intentions 
cor rent-year audit findings and is required by U. S. Office of M anagement and Budget 

concerning prior- and 
R~ Circu|~r N n A.I "~  

This information has been prepared by the management of the Housing Authority. M anagemen t accepts full 
responsibility, as Tequh'ed by OM B Circular No. A-133, for the accuracy of 1h~ information . This information has 
not been audited by the auditors except as required by OMB Circular No. A- 133 Section  500(e), and accordingly, 
no opinion  is expressed. Section  500(e) requires the auditor to follow-up on  prior audit findings, perform 
proced ures to assess the reasmmbleness of the Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings prepared by the an ditce, 
and report, as  a current-year audit finding when  the auditor con cludes that the Summary Schedule of Prior  Audit 
Findings  m aterially misrepresents the status of any prior audit finding. 



Hen sing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Sum mary Schedule of Prior Audit l~ndings 

September 30, 2003 

Conditicn: The Housing Authority calculates the housing assistance payments (HAP) to landlords based on the 
residenta income. Th esepaymen tsaremadeon amon thlybasis. Th e HousingAuthority ree eivesan administration 
fee and HAP reimbursement from HUD based on the HAP paid and number of units leased. 

The HAl' register was reviewed for three months to review rents paid to lan dlord an d units leased. There were 
eleven instances of duplicate payments being made. 

The HAP payments are reviewed each month to identify duplicate payments to lan dlords 
for the same unit. Any duplicates identified are reported to the contract administrator for the Section 8 program 
so HAP pa ym ents for the next month can  be reduced  by the ove rpayment. 

Condition: The Housing Auth~ ty is ~quired to electronically submit the M anagement Assessment Subsystem 
(MASS) to the Real Estate Assessm~t Center (REAC). Th e critical information submitted reflects the unit 
tmnaround, work orders, annual inspections, an d security. The MASS information submitted  to REAC was 
reviewed alon g with supporting docmnentation . Tbe  docum en tation  provided to suppo rt the information vonec m ing 
the work orders and the annual inspections did not agree to the submission . 

See current year corrective  action for finding 03-F1 

Ccndition: The Housing Authority must re-examine family income and composition at least once every 12 months 
and adjust the total rent as necessary (24 CFR Section 5.617 and 960.209) changes in the rent calculation  resulting 
from a reexamination  should be  reflec ted on the rental register. 

Th e Housing Authority is required to submit form 50058 electronically to HUD each time the Housing Authority 
has an admission or reexamination . Th e following key line items con tain critical information: effec tive date of 
aotion, names, dates of birth, social security numbers, un it address, un it inspection date, total annual income, and 
gross re nt of unit. 

In testing of fourtec n resident files the following exception s were noted: 

1. One file with no de cumentatinn for  suciai seen rity number or birth date repo rted on  Form 50058. 
2. One file with no original application  in the file. 



H ousing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Sum m ary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

Septem ber 30, 2003 

3. One file with no current Form 50058, recerfification , or income verification. 

Emphasis was placed on quality control w ocedures between the central processing 
department and site managers on  the preparation and mainten ance ofresident's flies. Training was provided to staff 
on HUD regulations mtd requirements as applicable to resident~s information. Cen tral processing staff conducted 
random audits of resident files for completeness and accuracy. 

Initially occurred: Fiscal year ended September 30,2002. 

Condition: Supporting documentation for cash disbursements should, at a minimum, include authorization  for  the 
pta'chase, original invoice, evidence of receipt, and recalculation  of billed amoun ts. Theae should also be a method 
of cance llation  of invoices to prevent duplicate payments. Twenty five transaction s of the resident advisory board 
were chosen for testing vendor disbursements. Three disbursements were made without proper de cumen tstion . 

Invoices of the resident advisory ho ard are now processed by the accounting department 
of the Housing Authority and subject to the cheeks and balances of the accounts payable process. 



 

H ousing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Corrective Action Plan for Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2003 

Condition found: The Housing Authority is required to electronically submit the M anagement Assessmen t 
Subsystem  (MASS) to the Real Estate Assessment Center (RF.,AC) annually. This information is used to grade the 
housing authority 's performance. Critical information  included  in the M ASS is vacant unit tornaround time, work 
orders, annual inspection of dwelling un its and systems, and security. The work or der numbers provided on the 
M ASS for em ergen cy and non emergency work orders agree to the reports generated from  th e work order system . 
The report generated  for emergency work orders reflects only 26 em ergen cy work orders for  the fiscal year. The 
non emergency work order listing appears to include some items which should have been classified as emergen cy, 
such as  probleras with  sm oke detec tors. A sample of wor k or ders was se lected to trace the issue and completion 
dates and times to the signed work order retained by the mainten ance departmenL Ten  em ergency and tw eng'y non 
emergency  work orders were selected for testing. Four of the work orders could not be found. Four wor k or ders 
did not indicate a completion date or  noted the work order was void. Ten  of the work orders noted a comp letion 
time which was prior to the issue time. 

W e wi ll provide training for  all employees who wor k in the work order intake offi ce 
to help them become aware of the difference between an em ergen cy  and non-emergency work order. One employee 
wi ll be assigned  the duty of inputting work orders. A process will be implem en ted to first review all work orders 
be fore inputting them into the computer when  this duty is to be  pe rformed by any on e other than the assigned 
individual. W e will have the software company repair the problems that allow for th e duplication  of work or ders. 

Ms. Donzetta Kimble, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 227-8174 
Housing Authority ofthe City of Shreveport Fax: (318) 221-2579 
2500 Line Avenue 
Shreveport, Louisiana 71104 

July 2004 

Condition found: The Hous ing Authority is required to sub~ t electronically to HUD a form 50058 each time the 
PHA co mpletes an admission, annual reexamination, interim reexamination, portability move-in, or  other change 
of unit for a family. This repo rt contains key line items such as effective da tes, names, da tes of birth, social security 
numbers, etc. Forty residen t files were selec ted  to test certain attributes including documen tation for  the Form 
50058. Two of these files did not contain a form  50058 so th e form  could not be tested. 

The Sec tion 8 Office ha s be en  instructed to review files more closely. The Section 
8 Coordinator has been  instructed to strengthen  quality co ntrol procedures by en suring participants' files are 
thoroughly reviewed prior  to submission for  further processing. 

Ms. Don zetta Kimble, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 227-8174 
Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport Fax: (318) 221-2579 
2500 Line Avenue 
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Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Corrective Action Plan for Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended Septem ber 30, 2003 

July 2004 



H ousing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2003 
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In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of 
Shreveport fur  the year ended Sep tember 30, 2003, we considered the Housing Authority's intern al co ntrol to plan 
our auditing procedures for the purpose of e0tpressing oor  opinion on the basic finan cial statem en ts and not to 
provide assurance on the internal control. 

However, during our audit, we noted certain matters involving internal con trol and other operational matters ~.at 
are IXesented for your consideration . This letter does not affect our report dated M arch 18, 2004, on the basic 
financial statements of the Housing Authority. W e will review the ststus ofthes~ eon nne~ts during our next an dit 
engagement. Oux con-on an ts an d reconanendation s, all of which have been discussed with appropriate members 
of m anagem en t, are intended to improve internal contrul or result in other operating efficien cies. W e will be 
pleased to discuss these comments in fur ther detail at your con ven imaee, to perform an y additional study of th ese 
ma tters, or to assist you in implementing the recommen dations. Our comments are summarized as follows: 

In processing Section 8 HAP checks some checks  are $0 amount chec ks because the number of 
residents included on the landlord's checkrtms ovcrmor~ tlma on e voucher. Presently, the Housing Authority does 
not retain these $0 amount checks. 

Recom mendation: These $0 checks  should be retained an d voided by the Housing Authority 

M ana~em en t's Rasuonse: The staffhas been insttucted that retaining th e $0 amount chec ks is to be implemen ted 
immediately. The staff also  has been instructed that accountability for all checks  is to be  ma intained. 

Our audit proced ures are designed  primarily to enable us  to form an opinion  on the finan cial statem ents an d
, 

therefore, ma y no t reveal all weaknesses in policies and procedures that ma y exist. 



This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management and federal awarding agcncies 
and pass-through ~~atities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

'~ L~ , ~R~  ~ W ~ L~ ,~O~, 

M onroe, Louisiana 
M arch 18, 2004 



Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 
Status of Prior M anagem ent Letter Item s 

September 30, 2003 

Com m ent: The Housing Authority is not maintaining a depreciation schedule with their capital asset listing. The 
depreciation schedules are done on manual spreadsheets. The capital asset software used by the Housing Authority 
does have a depreciation function . Th e Housing Authority should use the depreciation function on their capital 
asset software to ma intain th eir depreciation schedule. 

: Information was  entered on the capital as set so ftware to depreciate capital assets on the 
system . 

Com m ent: The Resident Advisory Board is operating wi th no source of income. Expenses for the resident 
advisory  board are estimated to be $150,000 for the fiscal year 2003. Th ese have be en  covered by the Section 8 
reserve and if con tinued the re serve wi ll be dep leted in th e year 2005. 

A budget was deve loped and approved by the Housing Authority board for the residen t 
advisory  board. Actual expen ses  ave monitored to ensure complian ce with the budget. 


